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Introductory Section



WEST WINDSOR-PLAINSBORO REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

505 Village Road West, P.O. Box 505
West Windsor, NJ 08550
Phone: 609-716-5000 FAX: 609-716-5012

October 25, 2011

Honorable President, Members of the

- Board of Education, and Constituents

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
County of Mercer, New Jersey

Dear Board Members and Constituents:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional
School District (“District” or “WW-P”"} as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, is
hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and completeness and
fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management of the
Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this
report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present
fairly the financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information at June 30, 2011, and the
respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for the year
then ended. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the
District’s financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory,
financial, statistical, and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal
letter (designed to complement Management’s discussion and analysis and should be read
in conjunction with it), the District’s organizational chart, roster of officials, and
independent auditors’ and advisors. The financial section includes the management’s
discussion and analysis, basic financial statements, required supplementary information
and other supplementary information, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally
presented on a multi-year basis and is unaudited. The District is required to undergo an
annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act
Amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133,
“Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations,” and New Jersey
OMB’s Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, Stale
Grants and State Aid Payments.” Information related to this single audit, including the
auditor’s reports on internal control and compliance with applicable major programs, are
included in the single audit section of this report.



1. Reporting Entity and Its Services

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District is an independent reporting entity
within the criteria adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as
established by GASB Statement No. 14. All funds of the District are included in this
report. The following chart details the changes in the in-district student seat count of the
District over the last five years. These amounts will differ from the ASSA student count
taken every October.

District Seat Count
Percent
Fiscal Student Change
Year Enrollment* Increase
2010-2011 9,842 0.2%
2009-2010 9,821 0.6
2008-2009 9,766 0.7
2007-2008 9,632 1.5
2006-2007 9,537 2.1

*Only in-district students
2. Economic Condition and Outlook

West Windsor and Plainsboro are vibrant and diverse communities that are popular with
residents and businesses alike. With a robust mix of commercial and residential
properties, the West Windsor-Plainsboro area is projected to continue its economic
growth; however, student enrollment is expected to plateau slightly above the current
level.

3. Major Initiatives

The West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District has served the municipalities of
West Windsor Township and Plainsboro Township since its formation in 1969. In
fulfilling its mission since regionalization, the district has been successful in providing
school facilities and an outstanding education for our ever-increasing student population.

The taxpayers of West Windsor and Plainsboro Townships realize a remarkable return on
their investment. Students are well prepared for higher education and, in actuality, gain
acceptance to the top colleges in the pation. WW-P students have extraordinary
opportunities to develop knowledge and skill in world language, science, language arts,
history, and mathematics as well as in music and athletics. The district’s vocal and
instrumental music, fine arts, and drama programs publicly demonstrate exceptional
results. WW-P schools also provide a broad array of co-curricular and athletic programs,
including extensive after-school intramurals and clubs for early adolescents.



The mission of the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District, valuing our
tradition of excellence, is to develop all of our students as passionate, confident, lifelong
learners who have competence and strength of character to realize their aspirations and
thoughtfully contribute to a diverse and changing world. Our core values state: We
believe that continuous learning is essential for individual fulfillment and for the
advancement of society. We believe that every individual has intrinsic worth. We believe
that embracing diversity enriches and empowers our community. We believe that
honesty, integrity, and trust are cornerstones for continuing excellence. We believe that
people reach their highest potential when challenged to believe it is possible. We believe
that openness to change is essential to progress and future viability.

Student achievement is one of the great rewards for support of the WW-P school district.
Such accomplishment is demonstrated on standardized tests where WW-P students
surpass state and national counterparts. It is a tribute to the talents of our students and
teachers that we continue to have a graduation rate of almost 100 percent. Student
achievement indicators reveal that high school students continue to perform at high
levels. Ninety-five percent of high school students indicated that they planned to attend
college or other post-secondary education. SAT scores (593/634/601) for Critical
Reading/Math/Writing) are well above state (495/514/497) and national (501/516/492)
averages.

The population of the school community reflects the growing trend toward pluralism in
American society. Students represent major racial and ethnic groups (53 percent Asian,
36 percent White, 7 percent African American, and 5 percent Hispanic). Our students
speak 33 languages. This diversity affords students excellent opportunities for inter-
cultural understanding and provides them with a global view of the world. In order to
fulfill the needs of our multicultural communities, we have made every effort to create an
awareness of the many ethnic and cultural distinctions represented here. Children are
taught the traditions and mores not only of their background but also those of their
classmates who come from all corners of the world.

Technology in WW-P has increasingly become a part of daily teaching and learning: all
classrooms have Internet access and the wide area network has a significant impact on the
breadth and depth of instruction and on administrative efficiency. Also, middle and high
school students can strengthen literacy and visual arts skills through hands-on experience
with broadcast media. We are proud of our electronic libraries, administrative network,
computer literacy in grades K-8, and an elective program in grades 6-12. The district has
taken a rational approach to the integration of technology based upon what it is that
students, teachers, staff, and other stakeholders already know about technology, what is
necessary to keep up with rapidly advancing technology, and just how it fits into the
curriculum. The district is meeting these objectives in an efficient and cost-effective
manner. The WW-P Regional School District continues to prepare students for a future
characterized by changing and increasing dependence on technology. Students are
developing the skills necessary to gather, analyze, and communicate information using
the same state-of-the-art technology tools and resources available in the world outside of
school.



The school district commits resources to the social, emotional, and ethical development
as well as the intellectual and physical growth of students. Each elementary school has a
full-time guidance counselor, in addition to guidance counselors who support students at
grades 4 through 12. The district also employs two substance abuse counselors on the
secondary level and child study teams (learning consultant, psychologist, and social
worker) at every school. Students with unique learning challenges receive extensive
support through Reading Recovery, Basic Skills, Bilingual/English as a Second
Language, and Special Education services.

The district operates several specialized programs for students: integrated preschools for
students with disabilities; full-day kindergarten for students with language/learning
disabilities; expanded MD/autistic program for grades 1-3 and 6-8; kindergarten-grade 12
(through age 21) program for students with multiple disabilities including autism and
cognitive disabilities; and the Academy for high school students with emotional needs.

The school district reflects the lifestyle of a community that takes pride in its continuing
tradition of academic and cultural achievement. The richness of the academic program,
alternative options, and extracurricular activities expands learning beyond the classroom
boundaries. The schools provide an educational environment that motivates students to
learn and requires them to exercise imagination and sensibility in solving problems.

Dutch Neck Elementary School

Dutch Neck Elementary School, a K-3 school, is representative of the community’s
tremendous multicultural diversity. Dutch Neck Elementary School provides a nurturing
environment where students are empowered with academic and social skills to become
enthusiastic lifelong learners. This is accomplished by working in close partnership with
parents and the community to provide child-centered programs that recognize and build
on the unique potential of each child. The school’s primary goal is to build the
foundations that will sustain and promote a life of learning. Dutch Neck Elementary
School provides an educational program that challenges children to learn as they
participate in meaningful real-world experiences.

Duich Neck Elementary School has been named one of the top elementary schools in
New Jersey by New Jersey Monthly. This K-3 school has earned Star School recognition
for Best Practices in Mathematics and has been recognized by Red Book Magazine as one
of America’s best schools. The strength of the school lies in the collegtality and
dedication of its staff and parent community. Dutch Neck Elementary School has
established open communication and high expectations for children through worthwhile
programs including a variety of activities during American Education Week, poetry
sharing, Jump-a-thon, Arts Festival, an interactive Literacy Festival, and many other
valuable opportunities for children and their families. The school created a School
Community Garden that is operated by the school’s students, faculty, and families.
Students learn important academic concepts through integrating the real life happenings
in the school garden.

Faculty members nurture and engage students in current best practices, including
responsive classroom, guided reading, application of brain research and multiple
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intelligences, as well as developmentally appropriate early childhood practices. The
Dutch Neck Elementary School is a special place for children, parents, and faculty.

Maurice Hawk Elementary School

A K-3 elementary school, Maurice Hawk School is acknowledged as a Blue Ribbon
School by the U.S. Department of Education; it also has been selected for recognition in
the area of educational technology through the Best Practices/STAR Program, a program
sponsored by the New Jersey Department of Education.

The encouraging school atmosphere inspires the staff in promoting collegiality, becoming
unified with students in leaming, and integrating all subject areas so students and teachers
have a more meaningful learning experience. A culturally, ethnically, and economically
diverse community, Maurice Hawk Elementary School endeavors to prepare its students
to live effectively in a society that will become more diverse. One of its overriding goals
is to enlighten each student to the richness of cultural diversity and to encourage the
student to feel pride in one’s cultural uniqueness. The curriculum emphasizes literacy,
language learning, mathematical reasoning, critical thinking, problem solving, and cross-
cultural understanding. The hallmark of this school is a nurturing teaching staff that
fosters lifelong leaming skills for all students. All instructional practices are based on
district curriculum, which provides for the teaching of literacy, mathematics, science,
social studies, and social and emotional development.

The Hawk Garden Club is a school beautification project that maintains a Children’s
Garden and the butterfly and lobby garden. Third-grade students organize a school postal
service and serve as school tour guides and a welcome committee. Second-grade students
administer a recycling project by collecting paper, cans, and bottles. First-grade students
organize a school bake sale to raise money for local charities.

Town Center Elementary School at Plainsboro

Town Center Elementary School is fortunate to be part of a diverse and multicultural
community in Plainsboro. Our diversity enriches programs as well as the students’ school
experience. The students and staff’ at Town Center Elementary School, a K-3 school,
enthusiastically take advantage of our technology capabilities and the many resources
that are available. This includes global connection via the Internet to student computers, a
fully equipped computer lab, SmartBoard use in several classrooms, and an intra-school
cable broadcast system. Town Center students participate in a live television news
program that is broadcast three times each week. We are the proud recipients of Best
Practices in Technology Award from the state of New Jersey.

Town Center Elementary School’s core values -- love of learning, character development,
and interpersonal relationships -- influence the teaching and learning environment
throughout the school. Learning is valued and cherished as a lifelong commitment. To
foster and develop this value, Town Center Elementary School provides a secure and
open atmosphere that supports diversity and welcomes inquiry. The school believes that
developing positive character traits will empower students throughout their lives and staff
members work closely with parents to enhance and strengthen the educational program,



The professional commitment and collegiality of our staff is a continuing strength of
Town Center Elementary School. They are committed to implementing best practices in
teaching and learning and to promoting the self-confidence, integrity, responsibility, and
respect that support learning. The annual Fall Fest celebrates the harvest tradition and
provides a meaningful opportunity for service learning. The Literacy Celebration,
Science Fair, MathMagic Week, and Gatoraide Leadership Program in grade 3 are among
the events and programs that provide students with ways to develop their potential in
many areas.

John V. B. Wicoff Elementary School

Wicoff Elementary School, built in 1919, provides K-3 students with learning
experiences that foster academic, social, physical, and emotional success. The principal
and staff believe there must be cooperation and communication between family and
school. The mission of the Wicoff Elementary School is to prepare its diverse community
of children for their continuing educational journey, to be responsible and productive
citizens, and to respect themselves and others. This is accomplished by providing a
nurturing environment, developing a foundation of skills necessary for independent
thinking and problem solving, and meeting individual needs through a strong partnership
among students, staff, parents, and community. Wicoff Elementary School is able to take
advantage of technology and the many resources it makes available including a fully
equipped computer lab and global connections via the Internet. The curriculum provides
students with a strong basis for lifelong learning.

In this culturally rich and diverse community, students gain an understanding and respect
for individual and ethnic unigueness. At the Wicoff Elementary School, an accepting and
supportive environment allows each child to grow and learn among a community of
caring adults who contribute to the child’s positive self-esteem. Wicoff Elementary
School faculty challenge and encourage children to take risks and to strive to reach their
full potential. Education at Wicoff Elementary School is a shared responsibility. The staff
keeps current through a variety of professional development activities such as faculty
meetings, morning share sessions, in-district workshops, local and national conferences,
and graduate course work.

Millstone River School and Village School

The district boasts two schools for students in grades 4 and 5. The Millstone River School
and Village School enable approximately 1,500 students in grades 4 and 5 to be part of an
organized study environment that focuses on their developmental stages for the purpose
of maximizing learning opportunities.

Students engage in serious educational projects with their classes and in individual study.
The culture of the schools encourages collaboration and cooperation among students.
Through discussions and activities, the Character Education Program highlights ethics,
citizenship, personal integrity, and contributions to the community. Arts and sciences
combine in enabling students to learn and express their learning through multiple
intelligences. Technology, art, science investigations, and physical education curricula
emphasize high standards to develop students' competencies.



To advance students’ learning, Millstone River School and Village School offer special
programs. The district’s outstanding instrumental and vocal music program features small
group lessons and whole group performances. Parents attend their children’s recitals and
concerts. The Accelerated and Enriched mathematics program enables advanced learners
of mathematics to collaborate with intellectual peers in conceptual development. The
language arts resource specialists work with teachers and students to develop writing
skills in various genres. The Media Centers in each of the schools offer over 30,000
resources for learning, as well as access to appropriate information through the Internet.
Teachers work on grade-level teams to develop and maintain consistency in curriculum.
Strong parent-teacher associations support both schools through organized events and
confributions to the entire school community.

The Millstone River School and Village School have created productive, enjoyable, and
humanistic environments through the cooperative efforts of grades 4-5 faculty, staff,
administration, students, and parents. The educational process in each of the grades 4-5
schools strives to develop capable and self-confident human beings who in turn enhance
a community rich in cultural diversity.

Community Middle School and Grover Middle School

Community Middle School (CMS) and Thomas R. Grover Middle School (GMS) provide
a comprehensive, developmentally responsive middle school experience based on the
principles of middle level education outlined in the most current middle level research.
The facilities and programs are uniquely designed to promote discovery, effective
interdisciplinary leaming through teaming, and academic excellence. Central to our
mission are the following goals: developing significant adult relationships with every
student, providing a rigorous academic program, and creating opportunity for all students
to explore a wide variety of offerings.

The core academic program, aligned with the New Jersey Core Content Standards,
consists of language arts, mathematics, science, social studies, and world language. The
language arts program is integrated in its approach to literature and writing. The program
is well articulated from kindergarten through grade 12 and promotes literacy and
effective writing and oration skills. The mathematics program is theme-based, integrating
hands-on, discovery-based learning, problem solving, mathematical modeling, and
exploration, with skill development, thereby making mathematical concepts easier to
learn and remember. The science program is based upon national and local standards and
is designed to promote inquiry and critical thinking. The hands-on, minds-on format
engages students in problem-solving activities that foster scientific inquiry and
understanding. Social studies deals with ancient civilizations, United States history, and
world cultures to develop critical thinking about how historical events shape modern
perceptions and civilizations. In the area of world language, students have a choice of
learning communication and culture in German, Chinese, French, or Spanish. This
comprehensive, daily program promotes language fluency.

Students discover their own particular abilities, talents, interests, and preferences through
elective and cycle classes that include instruction in computer technology, performing
arts, life skills, broadcasting and television production, industrial technology, art, and
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music. Health and physical education classes affirm the school’s commitment to the
concept of a healthy mind in a healthy body. Students may participate in choral,
orchestra, and instrumental music programs that provide group and individual instruction.
Comprehensive guidance and support services are available. The Media Center houses a
collection of print, non-print, and on-line materials to support the curriculum, sustain
student interest, and serve as a focal point for instruction and research. The computer
technology curriculum helps students develop the research and presentation skills utilized
throughout their academic program.

High School North and High School South

West Windsor-Plainsboro High School North and High School South reflect the lifestyle
of a community that takes pride in its continuing tradition of academic and cultural
achievement. The richness of the academic programs, alternative options, and
extracurricular activities expands learning beyond classroom boundaries. Each high
school provides an educational environment that motivates students to learn and requires
them to exercise imagination and sensibility in solving problems.

Over 3,200 students may choose from a program of studies that reflects a demanding and
challenging curriculum. Close partnerships have been developed with area businesses and
the Route 1 research corridor, Educational Testing Service, James Forrestal Research
Campus of Princeton University, and Princeton University. Qualifying high school
seniors may elect to participate in Senior Option Career Internships or Senior Option
Service Learning projects; these projects are designed to give students structured,
supervised activities that will assist them to clarify career goals, explore career
possibilities, develop employable skills, or make the transition between school and
employment or further education and training.

The high schools offer state-of-the-art resources and technology that allow faculty to
provide interdisciplinary instruction with maximum flexibility. West Windsor-Plainsboro
High School North and High School South each offer teams in over 26 sports and
sponsor various student publications, acclaimed performing groups in vocal and
instrumental music, academic teams, and over 30 clubs/activities devoted to specialized
interests.

Student achievement indicators reveal that high school students continue to perform at
high levels. Ninety-five percent of high school students indicated that they planned to
attend college or other post-secondary education. SAT scores (593/634/601) for Critical
Reading/Math/Writing) are well above state (495/514/497) and national (501/516/492)
averages. ACT scores (26.5/28.3/25.9/25.8/26.7) for English, Mathematics, Reading,
Science, and Composite are well above state (23.1/23.6/23.2/22.4/23.2) and national
(20.5/21/0/21/3/20.9/21.0) averages. High School North and High School South have 78
Bloustein Distinguished Scholars, 43 National Merit Semifinalists, and 125 National
Merit Scholars receiving Letters of Commendation; and 123 AP Scholars, 89 AP
Scholars with Honors, 179 AP Scholars with Distinction, and 35 AP National Scholars.
In addition, over 90 percent of students had grades of 3 or higher on AP tests and 858
students wrote 1,945 examinations.



The academic and cultural resources of West Windsor and Plainsboro have attracted a
dedicated and highly trained instructional staff, which welcomes the challenges and
excitement of a diverse student population. The high schools value their 11 to 1 student to
faculty ratios. Approximately 60 percent of the teachers hold advanced degrees (M.A. or
Ph.D.). Additionally, many faculty members serve as educational consultants or teach
part-time at local colleges or universities.

The populations of High School North and High School South reflect the growing trend
toward pluralism in American society. Students represent all major racial and cultural
groups (53 percent Asian, 36 percent White, 7 percent African American, and 5 percent
Hispanic). Students speak 33 languages. This diversity affords students excellent
opportunities for inter-cultural understanding and provides them with a global view of the
world.

West Windsor-Plainsboro High School North and High School South are accredited by
the New Jersey Department of Education and an excellent reputation for both high
schools has been earned through the commitment of staff and students to the quality of
life and learning. Both high schools are Blue Ribbon Schools and were named by New
Jersey Monthly and US News & World Report as top high schools in the state and nation,

4. Internal Control

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
control designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft, or
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the
preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applicable to governmental entities.
Internal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these
objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a
control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs
and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for
ensuring that adequate internal control is in place to ensure compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to those programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic
evaluation by District management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the
adequacy of internal control, including that portion related to federal and state financial
assistance programs, as well as to determine that the District has complied with
applicable laws and regulations relating to its major programs.

5. Budgetary Controls

In addition to internal control, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the
annual appropriated budget approved by the voters. Annual appropriated budgets are
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adopted for the general fund, the special revenue fund, and the debt service fund. Project-
length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted for in the capital
projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the
financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included
as re-appropriations of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-
appropriated are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30, 2011.

6. Accounting System and Reports

The District’s accounting records reflect GAAP, as promulgated by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized
on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in “Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements.”

7. Cash Management

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in
“notes to the basic financial statements.” The district has adopted a cash management
plan, which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss
under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA).
GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a loss of funds on
deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the
funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8. Risk Management

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including but not limited to, general
liability, automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard, and theft insurance on
property and contents, and fidelity bonds.

9. Independent Audit

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or
registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Wiss and Company LLP was
selected by the Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in
State statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and the related OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB’s
Circular 04-04, OMB “Single Audit Policy for the Recipients of Federal Grants, State
Grants and State Aid.” The auditor’s report on the basic financial statements and specific
required supplemental information is included in the financial section of this report. The
auditor’s report related specifically to the single audit is included in the single audit
section of this report.
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10. Awards

The International Association of School Business Officials (ASBO) awarded a Certificate of
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the District for its comprehensive annual financial
report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. This was the third consecutive year that the
District has received this prestigious award. In order to be awarded this certificate, the
District published an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual
financial report. This report satisfied both accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States and applicable legal requitements.

The Certificate is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our current
comprehensive annual financial report continues to meet the Programs’ requirements and
we are submitting it to ASBO to determine its eligibility for the fiscal year 2010/2011
certificate.

11. Acknowledgments

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the West Windsor-
Plainsboro Regional School District Board of Education for their concern in providing
fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school district and thereby
contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial
operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the
efficient and dedicated services of our financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

i wa Q& M
SEIms o J0esll
—"Victoria Kniewel | Larry Shanok ~

Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for Finance

/Board Secretary

11



Approved by the Board of Education
November 9, 2010

WEST WINDSOR-PLAINSBORO REGIONAL SCHOOIL DISTRICT

Administrative Organizational Chart
November 2010

! Boerd of Education l

|

l Superintendent I
[ T ]
Spocial Asgigtanl | Frincipals l Assistant Drirector of Buman Direster of
Assistant for Superi dent for Superintondent for Resturses/Affirmasive Comanunications
Labor Relations Carricelen: and I Finence/Board Aclion Officer
Tnstruction Seoretary
Agsistant

' I Principals
Comptroller- .
| Directur of
L] Techoelogy -

Assistant I L
Superintendent for Accounts Food Services
Pupil Payable Manager
Supervisor of Services/Planning . Supervisor
leef  World Langusges
Payroli
Tristriet Supervisor 3 Supervisor
...} of Special Services
- Suporvisor of
Language Axis
! Transpertetion
Supervisor of o] Coordinator Asgistant
Speciai S=rrices Transportation
Caordinater

Supervisor of
| | Mathomatiss

Co-Directots of

' Director of : S— Buildings and
Guidancs, K-12 . Grounds.

Supervisor of

|——] Seience :
Director of Purchasing
— Community lonod  Specialist
— Supervisor of Education
Social Studies

Supervisor of Dircctor of

I Tustruction . b ‘Athletics

12



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Mercer County, New Jersey

Roster of Officials
June 30, 2011

Term
Members of the Board of Education Expires
Hemant Marathe, President 2013
Robert Johnson, Vice-President 2013
John Farrell 2012
Anthony Fleres 2012
Todd Hochman 2012
Richard Kaye 2014
Rachelle Feldman Hurwitz 2014
Dana Krug 2014
Ellen Walsh 2013

Other Officials

Victoria Kniewel, Superintendent of Schools

Larry Shanok, Assistant Superintendent for Finance/Board Secretary

David Aderhold, Ed.D. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil Personnel Services
Russell Lazovick, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
Larry LoCastro, Comptroller

Jill Liedtka, Treasurer of School Monies

Geraldine Hutner, Direcior of Communications

13



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Mercer County, New Jersey

Independent Auditors and Advisors

Architect
Fraytak Veisz Hopkins Duthie, P.C.
Trenton, New Jersey 08628

Independent Auditors
Wiss and Company, LLP
Iselin, New Jersey 08830

Attorneys
Medina Law Group, LL.C

Pennington, New Jersey 08534

Parker McCay P.A.
Lawrenceville, New Jersey 08648

McManimon & Scotland, L.L.C.
Newark, New Jersey 07102

Financial Advisor

Municipal Capital Management, Inc.
Westlake Village, California 91362

Official Depositories
Bank of America
Bank of New York
TD Bank
MBIA CLASS, Municipal Investors Service Corporation
New Jersey Cash Management
PNC Bank
Wells Fargo Bank
Sovereign Bank

14



10}98410 SANDEXT Jepisaid
a7\ i P

weifoid sous||eox3 Jo sjEoyan S,0HSY J0 SPIEPUE)S pue sajdipuiid 0] SLLojUS) AllRIuUBiSans
Hoday sy 18y pabpn] sey YoM MBIABYN JO [BUE, S,UOHEID0SSY 28U} JO LUDIEpUaLILIcsal uodn

0707 ‘0€ sunf papuy Jes ) [eos]y oy} o]
{¥d4y9) Hoday jeisueuld jenuuy saisusyaidwion s} Jod

LI 1SIA TOOHIS TTYNOIDaY OHOESNIV d MOSUNIM LS3M

03 payuasaxd s1 Sunprodey [eIOUBUL] U 90US[]OXH JO 91ROYIIS)) ST

@%

Q@




This page left blank intentionally



Financial Section



w

WISS

ACCOUNTANTS .
CONSUETANTS Independent Auditors’ Report

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
County of Mercer, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District, County of Mercer, New Jersey (the
“District™), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These financial
statements are the responsibility of the District’s management. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration
and I'inance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards and requirements require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the District as of
June 30, 2011 and the respective changes in financial position, and cash flows where
applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
October 25, 2011, on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
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accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the
results of our audit.

Management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages
18 through 27 and 66 through 76 are not a required part of the basic financial statements
but are supplementary information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of
inquirtes of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and
express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements
that collectively comprise the District’s basic {inancial statements. The accompanying
supplementary information, which consists of the introductory section, combining and
individual fund financial statements, long-term debt schedules and statistical tables are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic
financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and long-
term debt schedules have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of
the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects
in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory section
and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion on
them.

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-
Profit Organizations and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, respectively, and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements

taken as a whole.
Sutt @, Lodla-

Scott A. Clelland
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 1049

WISS & COMPANY, LLP
October 25, 2011

Iselin, New Jersey
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Required Supplementary Information
Part I

Management’s Discussion and Analysis






West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
West Windsor, New Jersey
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
Year ended June 30, 2011
{Unaudited)

The discussion and analysis of West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District’s
(“WW-P") financial performance provides an overall review of the District’s financial
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. The intent of this discussion and
analysis is to Jook at WW-P’s financial performance as a whole; readers also should
review the financial statements, notes, and additional information in the transmittal letter
to enhance their understanding of WW-P’s financial performance.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of Required
Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s
(GASB) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion
and Analysis for State and Local Governments. Certain comparative information between
the current year and the prior year is required to be presented in the MD&A.

Financial Highlights

Key financial highlights for fiscal 2011 are as follows:

e Total net assets are $78,145,436. It is composed of both current and capital assets
less current and outstanding long-term liabilities (Schedule A-1).

e (General revenues accounted for $159,048,513 of total revenue or 94.5 percent of
all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form of charges for services,
grants, aid, and contributions accounted for $9,250,029 or 5.5 percent of total
revenues of $168,298,542 (Schedule A-2).

e The District had $154,023,842 in govermnmental activities expenses. Of that
amount, the General Fund expenditures totaled $141,492,334 including
$9,177,521 in State TPAF pension and social security contributions. Grant-
related expenditures totaled $3,104,161 in the special revenue fund. Business-
type activities expenses were $5,102,436.

Using this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements.
These statements are organized so the reader can understand the West Windsor-Plainsboro
Regional School District as a financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then
proceed to provide an increasingly detailed look at specific financial activities. The three
components that comprise the District’s basic financial statements are: government-wide
financial statements; fund financial statements; and notes to the basic financial statements.
The CAFR also contains required and other supplementary information in addition to the
basic financial statements themselves.
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Reporting the School District as a Whole
Government-wide Statements

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the
activities of the entire District, and are designed to provide readers with a broad overview
of the District’s finances in a manner similar to private-sector business. These
government-wide statements found at A-1 and A-2 are not intended to drive budgetary
decisions of the Board of Education. Instead, the fund statements found at B-1 through
B-8 as well as the supplementary budgetary comparison at C-1 should be utilized, as in
the past, for the decision making of the Board of Education. The fund financial
statements are explained later in this MD&A.

These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting
similar to the accounting used by most private-sector businesses. This basis of accounting
takes into consideration all of the current year’s revenues and expenses regardless of
when cash is received or paid.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the District 1s divided into
two distinet kinds of activities:

e Governmental activities — All of the District’s programs and services are reported
here including instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of
facilities, pupil transportation, and extracurricular activities.

e Business-type activities — Programs reported here are used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises, where the intent of the District is that the costs of providing goods
and services be financed through user charges. The Food Service Enterprise Fund
is reported as a business-type activity, as is Community Education (Student Care
and Adult Education Programs).

The government-wide financial statements are Schedules A-1 and A-2.

Reporting the School District’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the District’s funds. The
District, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the
District can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and

fiduciary funds. The fund financial statements are utilized for District financial decision
making.
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Governmental Funds

The District’s main activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how
money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for
spending in the future years. These funds are reported using an accounting method called
modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-
term view of the District’s general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps the reader determine whether there are
more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance
educational programs. The relationship between governmental activities (reported in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is
reconciled in the financial statements.

The District maintains four individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balance for the general fund,
special revenue fund, capital projects fund, and debt service fund, all of which are
considered to be major funds.

The District adopts an annual appropriated budget for its general fund, special revenue
fund, and debt service fund. Budgetary comparison statements have been provided as
required supplementary information for the general fund and special revenue fund to
demonstrate compliance with this budget.

The basic governmental fund financial statements are Schedules B-1, B-2 and B-3.
Enterprise Fund

The District maintains two enterprise funds, which are proprietary fund types. Enterprise
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
district-wide financial statements. The District uses enterprise funds to account for the
operations of its food service program and community education program, both of which
are considered to be major funds of the District.

The basic enterprise fund financial statements are Schedules B-4, B-5 and B-6.
Fiduciary Funds

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside
the governmental entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the district-wide financial
statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the District’s
own programs. The District uses trust funds to account for the activity in its private-
purpose scholarship fund and unemployment compensation trust fund. The District uses
agency funds to account for resources held for student activities and groups, and payroll-
related liabilities. The basic fiduciary fund financial statements are Schedules B-7 and B-
8.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the
basic financial statements can be found on pages 38 through 64 of this report.

The School District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the District as a whole. Net
assets may serve as an indicator of a government’s financial position. However, as noted
earlier, net assets are not the primary basis for decision making for each budget cycle.
The District’s financial position is the product of several financial transactions including
the net results of activities, the acquisition and payment of debt, the acquisition and
disposal of capital assets, and the depreciation of capital assets.

The following table provides a summary of WW-P’s net assets relating to the District’s
governmental and business-type activities over the past two years.

Net Assets

June 30, 2011 and 2010

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Current and other assets $ 33,592,399 § 29,684,171  $5,757455 § 5,401,017 $39349854 $ 35,085,188
Capital assets, net 135,927,733 140,333,031 166,274 162,205 136,094 007 140,495,236
Total assets 169,520,132 170,017,262 5,923,729 3,563,222 175,443,861 175,580,424
Current Habilitics and other 10,439,806 13,309,632 129,158 480,375 10,568,964 13,790,007
Long-term liabilities 86,709,832 92,817.245 19,620 86,729 461 92,817,245
Total liabikities 97,149,638 106,126,877 148,787 480,375 97,298 425 106,607,252
Net assets:
invested in capital assets,
net of related deit 46,951,444 45,082,595 134,439 133,990 47,085,883 45,216,585
Restricted 23,091,604 17,757,994 23,091,604 17,757,994
Unrestricted 2,327 446 1,049,736 5,640,503 4,948,857 7.967.949 5,098,593
Totak net assets $ 72370494 5 63,890,325 $5774942 § 5082847  § 78145436 § 68973172

The largest portion of WW-P’s net assets is its investment in capital assets, e.g. land,
construction in progress, buildings and improvements, and furniture and equipment, net
of accumulated depreciation, less any related debt (general obligation bonds payable)
used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding. The District uses these capital
assets to provide services to students; consequently, these assets are not available for
future spending. Although the District’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.
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The decrease in the District’s current liabilities primarily resulted from a large decrease
in outstanding insurance and employee benefit payments at fiscal year end.

A portion of the Disfrict’s net assets represent a balance of restricted net assets. This
balance reflects the net assets in the debt service fund and other reserve accounts,
including capital reserve, maintenance reserve, emergency reserve and excess fund
balance designated for subsequent years expenditures. The increase primarily resulted
from an increase in the District’s current year excess surplus generated, which is an
increase of $6.2 million from prior year’s excess surplus. This was primarily caused by
the reduction in staff and a reduction in expenditures related to a change in the student
population. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the
District’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.

Total net assets increased by approximately $9.2 million, as a result of a combination of
an increase of the excess surplus — current year by $6.2 million and a $1.9 million
increase in the investment in capital assets, net of related debt.

The following table presents changes in net assets for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010.

Changes in Net Assets

(000s)
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 20160 2011 2010
Revenues:
Program revenues:
Charges for services $203 $ 375 % 5343 § 5411 $ 5546 % 5,786
Operating grants and
coniributions 3,104 3,043 451 513 3,555 3,556
Capital grants/contributions 148 442 148 442
General revenues:
Property taxes 143,542 134,786 143,542 134,786
Federal and state aid not
restricted to specific purposes 15,131 19,448 15,131 19,448
Earnings on investments 56 86 56 86
Miscellaneous 320 418 320 418
Total revenues 162,504 158,598 5,794 5,924 168,298 164,522
Expenses:
Instructional services 97,493 98,010 2,117 2,652 99,610 100,662
Support services 52,417 54,537 2,985 3,036 55,402 57,573
Special schools 2 1 2 1
Charter schools 10 16
Interest on long~term liabilities 4,112 4,414 4,112 4,414
Total expenses 154,024 156,972 5,102 5,688 159,126 162,660
Increase in net assets 8.480 1,626 692 236 9,172 1,862
Net assets — beginning 63,890 62,264 5,083 4,847 68,973 67,111
Net assets — ending $ 72370 § 63,890 § 5775  $5,083 $78,145 % 68,973
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Net assets increased by approximately $9.2 million. The increase in net assets was higher
than prior year’s increase primarily due to an overall decrease of $3.9 million in general
fund expenditures, an increase of general fund tax levy of $5.2 million, a decrease in state
general fund sources of revenue $4.8 million and a $1.9 million increase in the
investment in capital assets, net of related debt.

Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds
Governmental Funds (Schedules B-1 and B-2)

Governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.
The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term
inflows, outflows, and balances of resources. Such information is essential in assessing
the District’s financing requirements.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section
of this report, the District continues to meet its responsibility of sound financial
management. The following schedules represent revenues and expenditures from a New
Jersey budgetary viewpoint. The first schedule presents a summary of the revenues of
the General Fund, Special Revenue Fund and Debt Service Fund for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011, an increase and the amount and percentage of increases and (decreases) in
relation to prior year revenues.

Revenues
Year Ended June 30, 2011
Increase Percent of
Percent of (Decrease) Increase
Revenue Amount Total from 2010 (Decrease)
Local sources $ 144,312,050 88.9% $8,574,102 6.3%
Siate sources 15,170,209 9.3 (4,177,584) (21.6)%
Federal sources 2.824.403 1.8 (233,093) (7.6)%
Total $ 162,306,662 100.0% $4,163,425 2.6%

The increase in the local sources was primarily as a result of the general fund and debt
service fund tax levy by approximately $8.7 million. The reduction in the state sources
was mainly attributable to the reduction in state aid. Federal sources decreased due to a
decrease of the utilization of federal grant revenue relating to the Title I program by
approximately $56,000, the I.D.E.L.A. program by approximately $136,000 and the Adult
Basic Education program by $22,600.
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Expenditures
Year Ended June 30, 2011
The following schedule presents a summary of general fund, special revenue fund, and

debt service fund expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2011, and the percentage of
increases and (decreases) in relation to prior year amounts.

(Decrease) Percent of
Percent of Increase (Decrease)
Expenditures Amount Total From 2010 Increase
Current:
Instruction $ 69,220,219 44.7% § (1,596,040) (2.3)%
Undistributed expenditures 74,837,325 48.3 (2,027,684) (2.6)
Capital outlay 536,589 0.3 (132,418)  (19.8)
Special schools 2,362 0.1 1,058 81.1
Debt Service:
Principal 6,370,000 4.1 55,000 0.9
Interest 3,982,032 2.5 (298,894) {(7.0)
Total $154,948,527  100% $ (3,998,978) (2.5)%

The decrease is mainly the result of reduction of staff at various levels, a change in the
needs of the student population, and a reduction in student transportation costs. Capital
outlay expenditures reflect the current spending level.

Debt Service reported higher principal expenditures, reflecting the current year’s
principal repayment schedule and a decrease in interest expense due to the decreased
level of outstanding principal as a result of the District’s principal payments.

General Fund Budgeting Highlights (Schedule C-1)

The District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law. The most significant
budgeted fund is the General Fund.

The largest difference to the budget on the revenue side was due to the reduction in state
and federal aid.

Fiscal discipline freed up funds in some budget areas, allowing selected budgetary
transfers to be made between budgetary line items and approved by the Board for various
reasons including:

e Undistributed expenditures — required maintenance for school facilities - salaries
~ a decrease of $1,491,472. With the transfer, $363,466 was expended on
salaries, 80% lower than prior year.
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e Undistributed expenditures —~ required maintenance for school facilities —
cleaning, repair and maintenance services - an increase of $2,160,930. With the
transfer, $2,229,458 was expended on cleaning, repair and maintenance services,
180% higher than prior year.

e Undistributed expenditures — custodial services — salaries — a decrease of
$2,851,803. With the transfer, $273,282 was expended on salaries, 91.2% lower
than prior year.

e Undistributed expenditures — custodial services — cleaning, repair and
maintenance services — an increase of $2,747,289. With the transfer, $3,062,526
was expended on cleaning, repair and maintenance services, 6,209% higher than
prior year.

e Undistributed expenditures — personal services — employee benefits — health
benefits — a decrease of $858,506. With the transfer, $17,994,442 was expended
on health benefits, 2.3% lower than prior year.

The above bullet points reflect the impact of the first year of the privatization of buildings
and grounds services.

The District also experienced significant variations between the final amended budget
and the actual expenditures for various reasons including:

e Undistributed expenditures — instruction — tuition to private schools for the
disabled within state — a remaining balance of $849,372. Similarly, a balance of
$419,035 represents tuition to private schools for the disabled out of the state.
This was due to a reduction in the student population needing related services.

¢ Undistributed expenditures — support service - general adminis tration — other
purchased professional services — a remaining balance of $439,762. Transfers of
$520,040 were primarily in support of the sizeable construction program. The
remaining balance is largely due to architectural/engineering fees incurred ran
lower than anticipated, as well as a moderate level of legal expenditures in 2010-
11.

e Undistributed expenditures - support service - school administration — purchased
professional and technical services ~ a remaining balance of $445,337. Funds that
typically are budgeted in support of technology were not utilized. Technology
spending was down for the year.

e Undistributed expenditures - required maintenance for school facilities -
cleaning, repair and maintenance services — a remaining balance of $423,290.
Large transfers to cover the outsourcing of these activities combined with the
original budget to exceed the total outside costs incurred for these services.
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e Undistributed expenditures — custodial services — energy — a remaining balance of
$642,243. While utility costs escalated by 22% overall, the economic downturn
slowed the rate of growth resulting in the unspent balance compared to budget.

Once again the District operated prudently. Total revenues increased 2.6%. Total
expenditures decreased 2.5% in the face of increasing individual labor and benefit costs.
Labor costs met contractual expectations. Spending on utilities increased 21.6%.
Spending on capital outlay declined 19.8%. With this overall favorable outcome for the
year, the district funded both tax relief and additions to state allowed capital reserve
accounts.

Capital Assets
At June 30, 2011 and 2010, the District had a net investment of $136,094,007 and
$140,495,236, respectively, in land, construction in progress, site improvements, building

and building improvements, and machinery, equipment and vehicles.

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation)
Governmental Activities  Business-type Activities

2011 2010 2011 2010

Land $ 7,722907 $ 7,722,907
Construction in progress 27,803,940
Site improvements 4,495,456 4,563,052
Building and building

improvements 120,712,390 96,740,477
Machinery and equipment 2,996,980 3,502,655  $ 166,274 $ 162,205
Total $135,927.733  $140,333,031 $ 166,274 § 162,205

The decrease in capital assets is due to the current year depreciation of capital assets. For
more detailed information, please refer to Note 4 to the basic financial statements.

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2011, the District had $93,273,978 of outstanding long-term liabilities,
including debt. Of this amount, $4,297,689 is for compensated absences; $528,184 is for
the unamortized premium of bonds payable; $(1,163,895) is for unamortized deferred
interest costs; and $89,612,000 of principal on serial bonds.

For more detailed information, please refer to Note 5 to the basic financial statements.
At June 30, 2011, the School District's overall gross bonded debt was $89,612,000,
compared to total capital assets of $243,990,694. The remaining unutilized school

borrowing margin is $310,378,107. For more detailed information, refer to J-13
(statistical section) of this report.
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Enterprise Funds

Food service operating revenues and expenses were in line with the prior year’s results.
The positive change in net assets was smaller than a year ago due to a decline in value
from the federal food donation program.

Community Education’s focus on the key operating expenses (salaries, benefits and
purchased services) generated a favorable level in the change in net assets. It is at a level
experienced in former good years. The return of the above expenses to the lower levels
of former years was key to this result.

For the Future

The West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District is in a strong financial condition.
The District is proud of the community’s support of the public schools. A major concern
is the continued growth of salary/benefit costs to the District and the reliance on local
property taxes. However, future finances are not without challenges. The State has
reduced funding and taxpayers are increasingly reluctant to fund education at much more
than at the rate of inflation. Legislation by the State of New Jersey continues to constrain
the educational and financial flexibility of the District. However, the State aid did restore
a portion of the State aid in the 2011-2012 fiscal year.

In conclusion, the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District has committed
itself to sound financial practices. The School District plans to continue to improve its
fiscal management to meet the challenges of the future.

Contacting the District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the District’s finances and to show the District’s
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need
additional information, contact Mr. Larry Shanok, Assistant Superintendent for
Finance/Board Secretary at West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Board of Education,
Administration Building, 505 Village Road West, Princeton Junction, New Jersey 08550.
Please visit our web site at www. ww-p.org.
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Basic Financial Statements






Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements provide a financial overview of the District’s
operations. These financial statements present the financial position and operating results
of all governmental activities and business-type activities as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2011.






West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Internal balances
Accounts receivable
Deferred charges

Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Capital assets, non-depreciable
Capital assets, depreciable, net
Total assets

Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued interest payable
Intergovernmental payables:
State
Unearned revenue
Current portion of long-term obligations
Noncurrent portion of long-term obligations
Total liabilities

Net assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted for:
Capital Projects
Debt service
Other purposes
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2011

A-1

Governmental Business-fype

Activities Activities Total
$ 20,434,776 % 5,673,037 26,107,813
(3,239) 3,239 -
4,547,921 81,179 4,629,100
747,987 747,987
7,864,954 7,864,954
7,722,907 7,722,907
128,204,826 166,274 128,371,100
169,520,132 5,923,729 175,443,861
2,416,479 20,053 2,436,532
842,659 842,659
14,711 14,711
601,811 96,899 698,710
6,564,146 12,206 6,576,352
86,709,832 19,629 86,729,461
97,149,638 148,787 97,298,425
46,951,444 134,439 47,085,883
4,803,692 4,803,692
24,707 24,707
18,263,205 18,263,205
2,327,446 5,640,503 7,967,940
$ 72,370,494 § 5,774,942 78,145,436

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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Fund Financial Statements






Governmental Funds






Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
State
Federal
Other
Interfund
Restricted cash and cash equivajents
Total assets

Liabilitics and fund balances
Liabilities:
Agcounts payable
Intergovernmental payables:
State
Interfunds payable
Deferred revenne
Total liabilities

Fund baiances:
Restricted for:
Excess Surplus - cusrent year

Excess Surpius - prior year - designated

subsequent year's expenditures
Emergency reserve
Maintenance reserve
Capitai reserve
Debt service
Capital projects
Assipned to:
Designated by the BOE for
subsequent year's expenditures
Other purposes
Unassigned:
General fund
Total fund balances
Total liabilities and fund balances

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoel District

Governmental Funds

Balance Sheet

June 30, 2011
Major Funds
Special Capital Bebt Fotal
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
3 17,174,781 $ 3,247,446 § 12549 & 20,434,776
1,597,791 1,568,404 3,166,195
$ 821,003 821,003
8,165 28,000 36,165
804,830 87,532 12,158 904,570
7,864,954 7,864 954
$ 27450571 & 936535 3 4815850 3§ 24767 8 33,227,663
g 2,376,788 % 39,691 3 2,416,479
14,711 14,711
90,771 280,322 S 12,158 383,251
601,811 601,811
2467559 936,535 12,158 3,416,252
8,294,883 8,294,883
2,103,369 2,103,369
999,033 999,033
503,634 503,634
6,362,286 6,362,286
3 12,159 12,159
4,487 592 4487592
1,087,008 12,548 1,099,556
1,459,223 316,100 1,775,323
4,173,576 4,173,576
24.983.012 4,803,692 24,707 29,811,411
2 27450571 hy 936,535 % 4.815.850 $ 24,707
Amounts reported for goveramental activities in the
statement of pet assets (A-1) arg different because:
Capital assets used in govenmental activitics are not
financial resources and therefore are not reported in
the funds. The cost of the assets is $243,990,694 and
the accumuiated depreciation is $108,062,961. 135,927,733
Accrued interest on long-term debt i3 not due and
payable in the curent period and therefore is not
reported as a lability in the funds. (842,659)
Unamortized portion of debt issuance costs is not
reported as an asset in the funds. 147,987
Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, net,
capital leases and compensated absences are not due
and payable in the curzent period and therefore are not
reported as labilities in the funds. (93,273,978}
Net assets of governmental activities (A-1) 3 72,370,494

S A

See independent auditors” report and accempanying notes ¢ the basic financial statements. 30



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Governmental Funds

B-2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Revenues

Local sources:

Local tax levy

Tuition

Interest on capital reserve
Interest on investments
Miscellaneous

Total local sources

State sources
Federal sources
Total revenues

Expenditures
Current;
Instruction
Undistributed-current:
Instruction
Health services
Support services
Improvement of instruction
School Hbrary
Instructional staff training
General administration
School administration
Central services and information
technelogy
Required maintenance of plant services
Cperation of plant
Student transportation
Unallocated benefits
On-behalf pension
contributions
Reimbursed TPAF social security
contributions
Capital outlay
Special schools - current
Debt Service:
Principat
Interest
Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):
Transfers in
Transfers out

Totat other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balances

Fund balances, beginning
Fund balances, ending

Year ended June 30, 2011
Majer Funds
Special Capital Deht Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
¥Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
3 136,924,700 $6617,157 § 143,541,857
203,146 203,146
649 649
43,574 3 12,158 55,732
28268] § 240143 37.600 559,824
137,454,730 240,143 45,158 6,617,157 144,361,208
14,645,640 72,523 148,191 452 046 15,318,400
32,908 2.791.495 2,824 403
152,133,298 3,104,161 197,349 7,069,203 162,504,011
62,322,857 2,528421 64,851,278
4,368,941 4,368,941
1,313,820 1,313,820
8,172,407 566,897 8,739,304
1,800,630 1,800,630
1,940,054 1,940,054
472,278 472,278
1,840,380 1,840,380
5,829,776 5,829,716
1,904,691 1,904,691
2,910,993 2,910,993
8,602,94% 8,602,949
7,552,050 7,552,050
22,752,879 22,152,879
4,591,765 4,591,765
4,585,756 4,585,756
527,146 8,843 793,289 1,329,878
2,362 2,362
6,370,000 6,370,000
3,982,032 3,982,032
141,492 334 3,104,161 703,289 10,352,032 155,741,816
10,640,964 - (595,940)  (3,282,829) 6,762,195
2,289,724 3,177,337 5,467,061
(5,454,903) (12,158 {5,467,061)
(5,454,503) 2.277.566 3,177,337 -
5,186,061 - 1,681,626 (105,492) 6,762,195
19,796 951 - 3,122 066 130,199 23049216
$ 24983012 - $ 4803692 § 24707 % 29,811,411

The reconciliation of the fund balances of governmental funds 1o the net assets of governmental activities in the statement of activities is

presented in an accompanying scheduie (B-3).

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying rates 1o the basic financial slatements.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Governmental Funds

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures

and Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds to the Statement of Activities

Year ended Fune 30, 2011

Totat net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statemnent
of activities (A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement of
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated usefu lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amournt by which depreciation expense exceeded capital additions in the pericd.
Capital additions
Bepreciation expense

Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities is accrued, regardless of when due.
In the governmental funds, interest is reported when due.

The issuance or of Jong-term debt (e.g. bonds, capital leases) provides current financial resources to governmental funds,
while the repayment of the principal of long-ferm debt consumes the current financial resources of governmental
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect of
issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these amounts are deferred
and ameortized in the statement of activities. This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of
long-term debt and related items.

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated absences (vacations) are
measured by the amounts eamed during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used (paid).

Change in net assets of governmental activities (A-2)

See independent auditors' report and aecompanying notes fe the basic financial staterments.
P /4 ipanping

b 6,762,195

3 1,616,643
(6,021,941) (4,405,298}

37,979

6,202,027

(116,734)

YN
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Net Assets

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:
Local
Interfund receivable
Total current assets

Capital assets:
Equipment
Accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets, net
Total assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Unearned revenue
Purchase agreement payable - current portion
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent Habilities:

Purchase agreement payable
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total Habilities

Net assets

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

June 30, 2011

Major Enterprise Funds
Food Community
Service Education Totals
§ 303,464 5,369,573 5,673,037
81,179 81,179
3,239 3,239
387,882 5,369,573 5,757,455
1,279,468 1,279 468
1,113,194 (1,113,194)
166,274 166,274
554,156 5,369,573 5,923,729
20,053 20,053
83,764 13,135 96,899
12,206 12,206
95,970 33,188 129,158
19,629 19,629
19,629 19,629
115,599 148,787
134,439 134,439
304,118 5,336,385 5,640,503
& 438 557 5.336.385 5,774,942

33



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Proprietary Funds

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Assets

Year ended June 30, 2011

Major Enterprise Funds

Food Commaunity
Service Education Totals
Operating revenues:
Local sources:
Dhaily sales reimbursable programs h 1,334,692 $ 1,334,692
Daily sales non-reimbursable programs 1,028,867 1,028,867
Special functions 96,934 96,934
Misceltaneous 81,179 81,179
Community service activities $ 2,801,829 2,801,829
Total operating revenues 2,541,672 2,801,829 5,343,501
Operating expenses:
Salaries 950,923 1,293,911 2,244,834
Employee benefits 252,193 354,135 606,328
Purchased professional - educational services 247,016 247,016
Other purchased services 274,809 20,045 294,854
Supplies and materials 187,408 129,671 317,079
Depreciation 69,356 69,356
Cost of sales 1,236,575 1,236,575
Miscellaneous 14,145 72,249 86,394
Total operating expenses 2,985,409 2,117,027 5,102,436
Operating (loss) income (443,737) 684,802 241,065
Nonoperating revenues:
State sources:
State school tunch program 25,083 25,083
Federal sources:
National school lunch program 293,247 203,247
Special milk program 3,422 3,422
Food donation program 129,278 129,278
Total nonoperating revenues 451,030 451,030
Change in net assets 7,293 684,802 692,095
Total net assets, beginning of year 431,264 4,651,583 5,082,847
Total net assets, end of year $ 438,557 % 5.336,385 $ 5,774,942

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Proprietary Funds

Statement of Cash Flows

Year ended June 30, 2011
Major Enterprise Funds
Food Community
Service Education Totals
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers 3 2,544,816 2,708,848 § 5,253,664
Payments to employees (950,923} (1,293,911) (2,244.834)
Payments for employee benefits (252,193) {354,135) (606,328)
Payments to suppliers (1,924.561) {494,793) (2,419.354)
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities {582,861 566,009 {16,852)
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities
Cash received from state and federal reimbursements 453,021 453,021
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 453,021 453,021
Cash flows from capital and related fizancing activites
Increase in purchase agreement payable 31,621 31,621
Payment of purchase agreement payable (28,001) (28,001)
Purchase of capital assets - Equipment {73.425) (73,425)
Net cash {used in) capital and refated financing activities {69,805} {69,805}
Net {decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents (199,645) 566,009 366,364
Cash and cash eguivalents, beginning of year 503,109 4,803,564 5,306,673
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 303,464 5,369,573 $ 5,673,037
Reconciliation of operating (loss) income to net cash (used in) provided
by operating activities
Operating (loss) income $ (443,737) 684,802 3 241,065
Adjustments to reconcife operating {loss) income to net cash (used in)
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 69,356 69,356
Change in assets and liabilities:

{Increase) in accounts receivable {11,916) (11,916)

{Decrease) in accounts payable (211,624) (25.812) (237,436)

Increase (Decrease) in unearned revenue 15,060 (92,981) (77,921
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities 5 (582.861) 566,009  § {16,852)

Noncash noncapital financing activities

The District received $129,278 of food commodities from the U.S, Department of Agriculture for the year ended June 30, 201 1.

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

June 30,2011

B-7

Unemployment
Private-Purpose Compensation
Scholarship Fund Trust Fund Agency Fund
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 121,436 b 786,840 2,018,738
Total assets 121,436 786,840 2,018,738
Liabilities
Accounts payable 3 31,725
Payroll deductions and
withholdings payable 803,320
Interfund payable 524,558
Due to student groups 1,215418
Total liabilities 556,283 2018738
Net assets
Held in trust for unemployment
claims § 230,557
Held in trust for scholarships 3 121,436

See independent auditors' report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
P 14 panying
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B-8

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Year ended June 30, 2011
Private-Purpose Unemployment
Scholarship Compensation
Trust Fund Trust Fund
Additions
Interest income $ 3,652
Contributions/donations $ 19,785 335,559
Total additions 19,785 339211
Deductions
Scholarship payments 18,574
Unemployment benefit payments 1,008,767
Total deductions 18,574 1,008,767
Change in net assets 1,211 (669,556)
Net assets-beginning of the year 120,225 900,113
Net assets-end of the year $ 121,436 $ 230,557

See independent auditors’ report and accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
4 14 74 g
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

Year ended June 30, 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements of the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District (the
“District”) have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles.

The more significant of the District’s accounting policies are described below.
A. Reporting Entity

The financial reporting entity consists of a) the primary government, b) organizations for
which the primary government is financially accountable, and ¢) other organizations for
which the nature and significance of their relationship with the primary government are
such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity’s financial statements to be
misleading or incomplete.

The definition of the reporting entity is based primarily on the notion of financial
accountability. A primary government is financially accountable for the organizations
that make up its legal entity. It is also financially accountable for legally separate
organizations if its officials appoint a voting majority of an organization’s governing
body and either it is able to impose its will on that organization or there is a potential for
the organization to provide specific financial benefits to, or to impose specific financial
burdens on, the primary government. A primary government may also be financially
accountable for governmental organizations that are fiscally dependent on it.

The District, as the primary govemnment for financial reporting entity purposes, has
oversight responsibility and control over all activities related to the West Windsor-
Plainsboro Regional School District in West Windsor, New Jersey. The District receives
funding from local, state, and federal government sources and must comply with the
requirements of these funding source entities.

The District has no component units that are required to be included within the reporting
entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmenial
Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets and the
statement of changes in net assets) report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities
of the District. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which
rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that
are clearly identifiable with a specific function. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or
privileges provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted
to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds and
fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds
are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The New Jersey
Department of Education requires all funds be reported as major to promote consistency
among the school districts in the State of New Jersey.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are
recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered
to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough
thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers
all revenues, except property taxes, to be available if they are collected within six months
of the end of the current fiscal year. Property taxes are considered to be available if they
are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated
absences are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, interest, and state equalization monies associated with the current fiscal
period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as
revenues of the current fiscal year. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when the District receives cash.

The District has reported the following major governmental funds:

General Fund: The general fund is the general operating fund of the District and is used
* to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or
noninstructional equipment, which are classified in the capital outlay subfund.

Special Revenue Fund: The District maintains one special revenue fund which includes
the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures
for specified purposes, other than debt service or capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund. The capital projects fund 1s used to account for and report
financial resources that are restricted, committed, or assigned to an expenditure for
capital outlays, including the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and
other capital assets (other than those financed by proprietary funds). The financial
resources are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds and state aid that are
specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the
annual election or at a special election.

Debt Service Fund: The debt service fund accounts for and reports financial resources
that are restricted, committed, or assigned to an expenditure for the principal and interest
on long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
The District reports the following major proprietary funds:

Food Service and Community Education Enterprise Funds: The food service and
community education funds account for all revenues and expenses pertaining to
cafeteria and community education program operations and account for operations that
are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises. The
stated intent is that the cost (i.e., expenses including depreciation) of providing goods
or services to the students and others on a continuing basis are financed or recovered
primarily through user charges.

Additionally, the District reports the following fund types:

Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds of the District include the unemployment compensation
and private purpose scholarship trust funds and agency funds. The trust funds are
reported using the economic resources measurement focus. Agency funds are purely
custodial (assets equal liabilities) and thus do not involve measurements of results of
operations. The following is a description of the fiduciary funds of the District.

Trust and Agency Funds: The trust and agency funds are used to account for assets
held by the District on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, or on
behalf of other funds within the District.

Trust Funds: These unemployment compensation and private purpose scholarship
funds are accounted for using the economic resources measurement focus. The
unemployment compensation fund is used to account for contributions from the District
and employees and interest earned on the balance as well as payments to the State for
reimbursement of unemployment claims. The private purpose scholarship fund is
utilized to provide scholarships to students and to account for the related transactions.

Agency Funds (Payroll and Student Activity Fund): Agency funds are used to account

for the assets that the District holds on behalf of others as their agent. Agency funds
are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of resuits of operations.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2011

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the
GASB and the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
and its predecessor organizations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District’s business-type
activities and enterprise funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by the FASB
after November 30, 1989.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements.

Amounts reported as program revenues include 1) fees charged to customers or
applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided, 2) operating grants and
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions. Internally dedicated resources are
reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general
revenues include all taxes.

Enterprise funds distinguish operating revenue and expenses from nonoperating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connection with a enterprise fund’s principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues of the District enterprise funds are charges for sales of
food and tuition. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets, if applicable. All revenues
and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

The District reports deferred / unearned revenue on its balance sheet and statements of
net assets. Deferred / unearned revenue arises when a potential revenue does not meet
both the “measurable” and “available” criteria for recognition in the current period.
Deferred / unearned revenue also arises when resources are received by the District
before it has legal claim to them, as when federal assistance is received prior to the
incurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent periods, when both revenue
recognition criteria are met, or when the District has a legal claim to the resources, the
liability for deferred / uneamed revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and
statements of net assets and revenue is recognized.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Ad Valorem (Property) taxes are susceptible to accrual as, under New Jersey State
Statute, a municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes
in the amount voted upon or certified prior to the end of the school year. The District
records the entire approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year,
since the revenue is both measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive
moneys under the established payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to
be an “accounts receivable.”

The County Board of Taxation is responsible for the assessment of properties, and the
Municipal Tax Collectors are responsible for collection of taxes. Assessments are
certified and taxes are levied on January 1; taxes are due February 1, May 1, August 1
and November 1. Unpaid taxes are considered delinquent the following January 1 and
are then subject to lien.

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the general,
special revenue and debt service funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office
and are voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budgets
are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting and the special revenue fund
uses a non-GAAP budget (budgetary basis). The legal level of budgetary control is
established at line item accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the
lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of
accounts referred in N.J.A.C. 6A:23. The over-expenditure in the general fund is due to
the inclusion of the non-budgeted on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey
as District expenditures. These amounts are offset by related revenues and as such do not
represent budgetary over-expenditures. All budget amendments must be approved by
School Board resolution and certain other matters require approval by the County
Superintendant of Schools. Budgetary transfers were made during the current year in
accordance with statutory guidelines.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management
control device during the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial
differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States with the exception of the legally mandated
revenue recognition of the last state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the
special revenue fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an
extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types.
Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end.
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1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the grant
accounting budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in
that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and
also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient
supplemental records are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis
financial reports.

E. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, amounts on deposit, and money market
accounts.

F. Interfund Receivables/Payables

Interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than charges for
goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund in the District and that are due within
one year.

G. Inventories

Inventories, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in the enterprise fund,
are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. The consumable inventory is
the property of the District’s food service vendor.

At June 30, 2011, there were no unused Food Donation Program commodities owned by
the District.

H. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include land, property, plant and equipment and construction in
progress, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns
in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as
assets with an initial individual cost of more than $2,000 and an estimated useful life in
excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or through estimation
procedures. Donated capital assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date of
donation.

The costs of normal repairs and maintenance that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend the assets lives are not capitalized.
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Property, plant and equipment of the District is depreciated using the straight line
method. The following estimated useful lives are used to compute depreciation:

Years
Machinery and equipment 2-20
Buildings 50
Building improvements 20-40
Vehicles 5-10

I. Compensated Absences

A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already rendered and
that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and
employee is accrued as employees earn the rights to the benefits. The District uses the
“yesting method” for estimating its accrued sick and vacation leave liability.

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the
District’s personnel policies and collective bargaining agreements. In the event of
termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave benefits
provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after one year of
service. Upon retirement, employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick
leave in accordance with Districts agreements with the various employee unions. Under
terms of association agreements, employees earn vacation and sick leave in amounts
varying with tenure and classification by the District for the unused sick leave in
accordance with Districts agreements with the various employee unions.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the District is recorded in the district-
wide financial statements and includes salary related payments.

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded
within those funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2011, a liability
existed for compensated absences in the district-wide financial statements in the amount of
$4,297,689 and no liability existed for compensated absences in the proprietary fund types.
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J. Deferred Revenue/Unearned Revenue

Deferred revenue in the special revenue fund represents cash, which has been received
but not yet earned and outstanding encumbrances. Unearned revenue in the enterprise
fund represents cash receipts from students for future meals that have been received in
advance and tuition fees for community education programs received in advance of the
program offering.

K. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and enterprise fund types in the fund
financial statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as
liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or enterprise
fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance
costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight line method
which approximates the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the
applicable bonds premium of discount and unamortized loss on a refunding. Bond
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the life of the related
debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of
debt issued is reported as other financial sources. Premiums received on debt issuances
are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as
other financing used. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt
proceeds received, are reported as either capital projects fund or debt service fund
expenditures in the year of issuance.
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L. Fund Balances

In February 2009, the GASB issued GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting
and Governmental Fund Type Definitions (“GASB 547). GASB 54 is effective for
periods beginning after June 15, 2010 and establishes fund balance classifications that
comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to
observe constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental
funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in the governmental funds financial statements are
reported under the modified accrual basis of accounting and classified into the following
five categories, as defined below:

1) Nonspendable — includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either
(a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact. Assets included in this fund balance category include
prepaid assets, inventories, long-term receivables, and corpus of any
permanent funds.

2) Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling
legislation.

3} Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes
determined by a formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-
making authority.

4y Assigned — amounts intended to be used by the government for specific
purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or
committed.

5) Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other
classifications.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For
the unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned
funds, and finally, unassigned funds.

Of the $24,983,012 of fund balances in the General Fund, $1,459,223 of encumbrances is
assigned to other purposes, $8,294,883 has been restricted for excess surplus-current
year, $2,103,369 has been restricted for prior year excess surplus that has been designated
for subsequent year’s expenditures, $6,362,286 has been restricted for the capital reserve,
$999,033 has been restricted for emergency reserve, $503,634 has been restricted for the
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L. Fund Balances (continued)

maintenance reserve, $1,087,008 has been classified as assigned fund balance designated
for subsequent years expenditures and $4,173,576 is classified as unassigned.

M. Calculation of Excess Surplus

The designation for restricted fund balance -- excess surplus is a required calculation
pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended. New Jersey school districts are required to
reserve general fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not
appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent
years' budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2011 was $8,294,883, which will be
utilized in the 2012-13 budget.

N. Net Assets

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities in the district-wide
financial statements. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of related debt consists of
capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balance of any
long-term debt used to build or acquire the capital assets. Net assets are reported as
restricted in the government-wide financial statements when there are limitations
imposed on their use through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors, or laws
or regulations of other governments.

. Management Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

P. On-Behalf Payments

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of
New Jersey social security and post-retirement pension and medical contributions for
certified teacher and other members of the New Jersey Teachers Pension and Annuity
Fund. The amounts are not required to be included in the District’s annual budget.
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Q. Reclassification

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform with the current fiscal year
presentation. Such reclassifications had no impact on the net assets or fund balances.

R. Subsequent Events

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions that occurred
between June 30, 2011 and October 25, 2011, the date that the financial statements were
issued for possible disclosure and recognition in the financial statement, and no items
have come to the attention of the District that would require disclosure.

2. Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet
and the Government-Wide Statement of Net Assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance —
total governmental funds and net assets — governmental activities as reported in the
government-wide statement of net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains
that long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are
not reported in the funds, The details of this $93,273,978 difference are as follows:

Bonds payable $89,612,000
Unamortized deferred interest costs (1,163,895)
Unamortized premium on bonds 528,184
Compensated absences 4,297,689
Net adjustment to reduce fund balance-total governmental

funds to arrive at net assets — governmental activities $93.273,978

3. Deposits and Investments

Investments are stated at fair value in accordance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 31, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Certain Investments and for External Investment Pools.” The Board classifies certificates
of deposit, which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than
twelve months from the date of purchase, as investments and are stated at cost. All other
investments are stated at fair value.

49



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2011

3. Deposits and Investments (continued)

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of
financial institutions they may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of
permissible investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts,
Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the
Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA™). GUDPA was enacted in 1970
to protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking
institution in New Jersey.

N.JS.A. 17:9-4] et. seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public
funds in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act.
Public depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks (both state and national
banks) and savings banks, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public
depositories must pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of
the average daily balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of
governmental units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the
collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their
deposits to the governmental units.

Deposits

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public
depositories located in New Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, the Federal Savings and Loan Insurance Corporation, or by any other
agency of the United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School
districts are also permitted to deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash
Management Fund, M.B.I.A. Class and the New Jersey Arbitrage Rebate Management
Fund.

New Jersey statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of
public funds that exceed depository insurance limits as follows:

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance
of collected public funds on deposit.

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed

75% of the capital funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral
having a market value at least equal to 100% of the amount exceeding 75%.
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All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal
Reserve Bank of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York, or a banking
institution that is a member of the Federal Reserve Systemn and has capital funds of not
less than $25,000,000.

The District’s cash and cash equivalents are classified below to inform financial
statement users about the extent to which a government’s deposits and investments are
exposed to custodial credit risk. Pursuant to GASB Statement No. 40, “Deposit and
Investment Risk Disclosures” (“GASB 407), the District’s operating cash and money market
accounts are profiled in order to determine exposure, if any, to Custodial Credit Risk (risk
that in the event of failure of the counterparty the District would not be able to recover the
value of its deposits and investments). Deposits are considered to be exposed to Custodial
Credit Risk if they are: wuncollateralized (securities not pledged to the depositor),
collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial istitution, or collateralized with
securities held by the financial instifution’s trust department or agent but not in the
government’s name.

The District does not have a policy for the management of custodial credit risk, other than
depositing all of its funds in banks covered by GUDPA. At least five percent of the District’s
deposits were fully collateralized by funds held by the financial institution, but not in the
name of the District. Due to the nature of GUDPA, further information is not available
regarding the full amount that is collateralized.

Operating cash accounts are held in the District’s name by several commercial banking
institutions. At June 30, 2011, the carrying amount of the District’s deposits for all funds
was $21,899,814 and the bank balance was $26,643,912. Of the bank balance, $754,222
of the District’s cash deposits on June 30, 2011 were secured by federal depository
insurance. The New Jersey Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA)
covered the remaining bank balance of $25,889,690.

Custodial Credit Risk-Deposits: Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank
failure, the District’s deposits, in the form of certificates of deposit, money market accounts
and checking accounts, may not be returned to it. The District does not have a deposit policy
for custodial credit risk.
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Investments
New Jersey statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities:

a. Bonds and other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the
United States.

b. Bonds of any Federal Intermediate Credit Bank, Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal
National Mortgage Agency or of any United States Bank, which have a maturity date
not greater than twelve months from the date of purchase.

c. New Jersey Cash Management Fund, New Jersey Arbitrage Rebate Management Fund
and MBIA CLASS.

The District did not hold any investments at June 30, 2011 other than funds held in the
cash management fund.

New Jersey Cash Management Fund

In order to maximize liquidity, the District utilizes the New Jersey Cash Management Fund
(“NJCMI™) as its sole investment. The NJCMF is administered by the State of New Jersey,
Department of the Treasury and issues a separate report that can be obtained directly from the
Department of the Treasury. It invests pooled monies from various State and non-State
agencies in primarily short-term investments. The fair value of the District’s portion in the
pool is the same as the fair value of the pool shares. These investments include: U.S.
Treasuries, short-term Commercial Paper, U.S. Agency Bonds, Corporate Bonds, and
Certificates of Deposit. Agencies that participate in the NJCMF typically earn returns that
mirror short-term investments rates. Monies can be freely added or withdrawn from the
NICMF on a daily basis without penalty. At June 30, 2011, the District’s balance was
$14,999,968 and is classified as cash equivalents due to its short-term nature.

All investments in the Fund are governed by the regulations of the Investment Council,
which prescribes specific standards designed to ensure the quality of investments and to
minimize the risks related to investments. In all the years of the Division of Investment’s
existence, the Division has never suffered a default of principal or interest on any short-term
security held by it due to the bankruptey of a securities issuer; nevertheless, the possibility
always exists, and for this reason a reserve is being accumulated as additional protection for
the “Other-than-State” participants. In addition to the Council regulations, the Division sets
further standards for specific investments and monitors the credit of all eligible securities
issuers on a regular basis.
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Custodial Credit Risk: The District does not have any investments that are exposed to
custodial credit risk and does not have a policy for custodial credit risk.

Credit Risk: The District does not have any investments exposed to credit risk and does not
have an investment policy regarding the management of credit risk.

Concentration of Credit Risk: The District places no limit on the amount the District may
invest in any one issuer and does not have a policy for limiting the concentration of

investments. At June 30, 2011, all of the District’s investments were invested in the NJCMEF.

Interest Rate Risk: The District does not have a policy to limit interest rate risk. The average
maturity of the District’s sole investment, the NJCMEF, is less than one year.

4. Capital Assets

The following schedule is a summarization of the governmental activities changes in
capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2011:

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases  Transfers Balance
Governmental activities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land $ 7,722,907 $ 7,722,907
Construction in progress 27,803,940 § 793,280 §(28,597.229) -

Total capital assets, not being depreciated 35,526,347 793,280 (28,597,229) 7,722,907

Capital assets, being depreciated:

Site improvements 9,571,337 16,166 318,006 9,905,509
Buildings, and building improvements 153,864,789 570,839 28,279,223 182,744,851
Machinery, equipment and vehicles 43 435,245 236,349 (54,167) 43,617,427

Total capital assets being depreciated 206,901,371 823,354 28,543,062 236,267,787

Iess accumulated depreciation for:

Site improvements 5,008,285 401,768 5,410,053
Buildings and building improvements 57,154,312 4,878,149 62,032,461
Machinery, equipment and vehicles 39,932,590 742,024 (54,167) 40,620,447
Total accumulated depreciation 102,095,187 6,021,941 (54,167) 108,062,961

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 104,806,184  (5,198,587) 28,597,229 128,204,826

Governmental activities capital assets, net  $140,333,031 $(4,405,298) § - $135,927,733
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows:

Instruction $4,713,896
General administration 133,773
Operation of plant 625,330
Student transportation 548,942
Tota} depreciation expense - govermmental activities $6,021,941

The following is a summary of enterprise fund changes in capital assets for the year
ended June 30, 2011.

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Balance
Business-type activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:

Machinery and equipment $ 1,206,043 § 73,425 $ 1,279,468
Less accumulated depreciation for:

Machinery and equipment 1,043,838 69,356 1,113,194
Total accumulated depreciation 1,043,838 69,356 1,113,194
Total business-type activities capital

assets, net $ 162205 $ 4069 $ 166274
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During the year ended June 30, 2011, the following changes occurred in long-term
liabilities:

Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
Governmental activities:
Compensated absences
payable $ 4,180,955 $775,67% § (658,945) § 4297689 § 600,000
Bonds payable 95,982,000 (6,370,000 89,612,000 6,060,000
Deferred interest costs (1,294.427) 130,532 (1,163,895) (130,532)
Premium on bonds 562,862 (34,678) 528,184 34,678
Total governmental
activity long-term
Habilities $99.431,.390  $ 775,679 $(6,933,091) $93,273978 $6.564,146

Business-Type activities:
Purchase agreement
payable $ 28215 % 3162F §  (28001) $ 31835 § 12206
Total business-type
activity long-term
liabilities $ 28215 § 31621 $ (28001) § 31835 $ 12,206

The District expects to liquidate the compensated absences with payments made from the
District’s general fund. Bonds payable are expected to be liquidated by expenditures
charged to the debt service fund. The District expects to liguidate the purchase agreement
payable with payments made from the District’s food service enterprise fund.

Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law or by the voters of the municipality
through referendums. All bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory
period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District are general obligation bonds.

In December 2005, the District issued $10,000,000 of refunding bonds to provide
resources to refund a portion of the District’s outstanding debt. $9,615,000 of defeased
debt was redeemed on September 15, 2010.

In February 2006, the District issued $10,000,000 of refunding bonds to provide

resources to refund a portion of the District’s outstanding debt. $9,620,000 of defeased
debt was redeemed on September 15, 2010.
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Bonds Payable (continued)

In January 2007, the District issued $17,500,000 of refunding bonds to provide resources
to refund a portion of the District’s outstanding debt. As of June 30, 2011, $5,860,000 of
defeased debt remains outstanding, which is scheduled to be redeemed on June 1, 2012
and $11,465,000 of defeased debt was redeemed on September 15, 2010.

Principal and interest due on all bonds outstanding is as follows:

Principal Interest Total
Year ending June 30:
2012 $ 6,060,000 § 3,676,204 § 9,736,204
2013 6,165,000 3,402,540 9,567,540
2014 6,475,000 3,126,141 9,601,141
2015 6,605,000 2,838,366 9,443,366
2016 6,640,000 2,541,241 9,181,241
2017-2021 34,330,000 8,479,983 42,809,983
2022-2026 20,357,000 2,653,320 23,010,320
2027-2028 2,980,000 140,656 3,120,656

$ 89,612,000 §26,858,448 $116,470,448

Purchase Agreement Payable — Enterprise Fund

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the District contracted with Sodexo, a third-party
food management company, to operate the District’s food service program. As part of the
contract, Sodexo agreed to expend up to $65,000 for facility renovations and food service
equipment to be used on the District’s premises. After completion of the purchase of the
renovations and equipment, the District is required to reimburse Sodexo on a straight line
monthly basis for a term of five years interest free.

The following is a schedule of payments due related to the purchase agreement:

Fiscal Year Remaining
Ended June 30, Payments
2012 $12,206
2013 10,802
2014 8.827
$31.835
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6. Pension Plans
Description of Systems

Substantially all of the Board’s employees participate in one of the following
contributory defined benefit public employee retirement systems which have been
established by State statute: the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) or the
Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS). These systems are sponsored and
administered by the State of New Jersey. The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund
Retirement System is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan, with a special
funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the
State of New Jersey on behalf of the Board and the system’s other related non-
contributing employers. The Public Employees’ Retirement System is considered a cost-
sharing multiple-employer plan.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund

The Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund was established in January 1955 under the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide coverage including post-retirement health care
to substantially all full time public school employees in the State. Membership is
mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of service for pension
benefits and 25 years for health care coverage.

Members are eligible for retirement at age 55 with an annual benefit generally
determined to be 1/55th of the average annual compensation for the highest three fiscal
years’ compensation for each year of membership during years of credited service, Early
retirement is available for these systems to those employees under age 55 participating in
TPAF or PERS with 25 or more years of credited service. Anyone who retires early and
is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above mentioned formula
but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each month the member lacks of
attaining age 55).

Public Employee’s Retirement System

The Public Employees’ Retirement System was established in January 1955 under the
provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A to provide coverage including post-retirement health care
to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county, municipality, school
Board or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-
administered retirement system.
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2011

6. Pension Plans (continued)

Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years of
service. Members are eligible for retirement at age 55 with an annual benefit generally
determined to be 1/55th of the average annual compensation for the highest three fiscal
years’ compensation for each year of membership during years of creditable service.
Early retirement is available for these systems to those employees under age 55
participating in TPAF or PERS with 25 or more years of credited service. Anyone who
retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as calculated in the above
mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each month the
member lacks of attaining age 55).

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits,
issued publicly available financial reports that include the financial statements and
required supplementary information for TPAF and PERS. The financial reports may be
obtained by writing to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of
Pensions and Benefits, P.O. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295.

Funding Policy

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and contributions are required
by active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions
may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. TPAF and PERS provide for
employee contributions of 5.5% of employees’ annual compensation, as defined.
Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both TPAF and
PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums.
Under current statute the Board is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF.

During the year ended June 30, 2011, the State of New Jersey contributed $4,591,765 to
the TPAF for on-behalf medical and pension contributions on behalf of the District.
Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New Jersey reimbursed the
District $4,585,756 during the year ended June 30, 2011 for the employer’s share of
social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base salaries.
These amounts have been included in the district-wide and fund financial statements.
The Board’s actuarially determined contributions to PERS for each of the years ended
June 30, 2011, 2010, and 2009 were $1,774,146, $1,433,743 and $1,248,540,
respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year.
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6. Pension Plans (continued)
Post Retirement Benefits
Plan Description

The School District contributes to the New Jersey School Employees Health Benefits
Program (the “SEHBP”), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
postemployment healthcare plan administered by the State of New Jersey Division of
Pension and Benefits. SEHBP provide medical, prescription drug, mental
health/substance abuse and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their
covered dependents. The State Health Benefits Program Act is found in New Jersey
Statutes Annotated. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are
found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. The State of New
Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits issues a publicly available financial report that
includes financial statements and required supplementary information for SEHBP. That
report may be obtained by writing to Division of Pension and Benefits, PO Box 295,
Trenton, NJ 08625-0295,

Funding Policy

P.L. 1987, chapter 384 and P.L. 1990, Chapter 6 required Teachers’ Pension and Annuity
Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-
retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after accumulating 25 years
of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, chapter 103 amended the law to
eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It
created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-
retirement medical benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees As
of June 30, 2010, there were 87,288 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits. The
cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with
P.L. 1994, ¢.62. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a pre-funding
basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal year 1994.

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides
free health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired
from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid
$126.3 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 14,050 eligible retired members in fiscal year
2010.
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6. Pension Plans (continued)
Post Retirement Benefits (continued)

The State will set the contribution rate based on the annual reguired contribution of the
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with parameters of GASB
45. The ARC represents the level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to
cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding
excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State’s contributions to the
SHBP Fund for TPAF retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the District for the years
ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $4,385,301, $4,203,254 and $3,983,722
respectively, which equaled the required contributions for each year. The State’s
contributions to the SHBP Fund for PERS retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the
District was not determined or made available by the State of New Jersey.

7. Interfund Receivables and Payables

New Jersey statute requires that interest earned on the investments in the capital projects
fund be credited to the general or debt service fund. The total interfund accounts
receivable and payable for the District amounted to $907,809 analyzed as follows:

Interfund Interfund

Fund Receivable Payable
General Fund $ 804,880 $ 90,771
Special Revenue Fund 87,532 280,322
Capital Projects Fund 12,158
Debt Service Fund 12,158
Food Service Enterprise Fund 3,239
Fiduciary Fund-Unemployment 524,558

$ 907,809 $ 907,809

The general fund interfund receivable is comprised of two interfunds. The $524,558
represents general fund expenditures paid out as unemployment compensation but has not
vet been reimbursed by the fiduciary fund. The second interfund represents a loan to the
special revenue fund in the amount of $280,322 to eliminate a pooled cash deficit.
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7. Interfund Receivables and Payables {continued)

The interfund payabie in the general fund is offset with an interfund of $87,532 in the
special revenue fund, which represents a reimbursement to the general fund in excess of
the amount payable, and an interfund of $3,239 in the food service enterprise fund, which
represents food service funds received by the general fund and not transferred to the food
service enterprise fund by June 30. The interfund between the capital projects fund and
debt service fund represents interest earned in the capital projects fund that has not been
turned over at June 30, 2011. All interfunds are expected to be liquidated within one
year.

8. Economic Dependency

The District receives support from federal and state governments. A significant reduction
in the level of support, if this were to occur, would have an effect on the District’s
programs and activities.

9. Contingent Liabilities

The District participates in numerous state and federal grant programs, which are
governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent
that the District has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the grants,
refunds of any money received may be required and the collectibility of any related
receivable at June 30, 2011 may be impaired. In addition, the District is receiving
funding in the form of grants from the New Jersey Schools Development Authority,
(NJSDA), in connection with capital projects. The costs associated with the funding
received from the NJSDA are subject to a final review of eligible costs and compliance
by the New Jersey Department of Education and the NJSDA. To the extent that the
District has not complied with the rules and regulations governing the NJSDA funds or
has not met the final eligible costs requirements, refunds of any money received may be
required and the collectibility of any related receivable at June 30, 2011 may be impaired.
In the opinion of the District’s management, there are no significant contingent liabilities
relating to compliance with the rules and regulations or final eligible cost requirements
governing the respective grants or funding; therefore, no provisions have been recorded
in the accompanying basic financial statements for such contingencies.

In the opinion of the District, there are no significant contingent liabilities relating to
compliance with the rules and regulations governing other federal and state grants grants;
therefore, no provisions have been recorded in the accompanying basic financial
statements for such contingencies.
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9. Contingent Liabilities (continued)

The District is also involved in several claims and lawsuits incidental to its operations. In
the opinion of the administration and legal counsel, the ultimate resolution of these
matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial position of the Board.

10. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

During the 2011 fiscal year, the District was covered by a joint insurance fund as well as
commercial insurance.

Property and Liability Insurance

The Board is a member of the School Alliance Insurance Fund (SAIF), a public entity
risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program. The
SAIF is a School District Joint Self Insurance Fund comprised of Boards of Education.

The Board pays an actuarial determined annual assessment to SAIF for its insurance
coverage. Supplemental assessments may be levied to supplement the fund. The Board
has not been notified of any supplemental assessments. The coverage provided by SAIF
is partially self-insured retention and partially excess coverage provided by commercial
insurance. The self-insured retention coverage for crime is $50,000, and $10,000 for
theft, disappearance and destruction.

The District continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss, including
employee health, accident insurance and public officials bonds. Settled claims resulting
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past
three fiscal years and there have been no significant decreases in insurance coverage from
the prior year.

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance
under the “Benefit Reimbursement Method.” Under this plan, the District is required to
reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for
amounts due to the State.
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10. Risk Management (continued)
New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance (continued)
The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions,

reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s
unemployment trust fund for the past three years:

Interest on Amount Ending

Fiscal Year Investments Contributions Paid Balance
2010-11 $ 3,652 $ 335,559 $1,008,767 $230,557
2009-10 15,233 268,436 386,018 900,113
2008-09 17,837 178,631 131,132 1,002,462

11. Deferred Compensation

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created
in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are
administered by various insurance companies, permit participants to defer a portion of
their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans are not available to
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. Participants’
rights under the plan are equal to those of general creditors in an amount equal to the fair
market value of the deferred account of each participant. The District has no liability for
josses under the plan. Since the District does not hold the assets in a trustee capacity, the
related assets are not included in the District’s Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements.

12. Capital Reserve Account — Restricted Assets

A capital reserve account was established by the District by inclusion of $228,986 in June
of 2002 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent
fiscal years. The capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund and its activity
is included in the general fund annual budget. Funds placed in the capital reserve account
are restricted to capital projects in the District’s approved Long Range Facilities Plan
(LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the
balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget
certified for taxes or by transfers by Board resolution at year end (June 1 to June 30) of
any unanticipated revenue or unexpended line item appropriation amounts, or both.
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12. Capital Reserve Account — Restricted Assets (continued)

A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special
question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2.
Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed
the local support costs of uncompleted capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 fiscal year is as
follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2010 $ 6,318,301
Interest earnings 649
Deposits:
2010-2011 Budgeted Deposit 3,165,179
Approved in June 2011 Board Resolution 1,750,000
Withdrawals:
Transfer to capital projects fund 1,706,664
Transfer to debt service fund 3,165,179
Ending balance, June 30, 2011 $ 6,362,286

At June 30, 2011, the amount deposited in the capital reserve account does not exceed the
District’s local share reported in its Long-Range Facility Plan.

13. Deferred Charges

The deferred charges recorded in the government-wide statement of net assets represent
debt i1ssuance costs that are being amortized using the straight-line method over the life of
the related bonds. The unamortized costs associated with the issues of the various bonds
amounted to $747,987 at June 30, 2011. The amortization expense for the year ended
June 30, 2011 amounted to $72,119. In governmental funds, debi issuance costs are
recognized in the current period.
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14. Transfers ~ Reconciliation
The following presents a reconciliation of transfers during the 2011 fiscal year:

Transfers Transfers

In Out
General Fund $5,454,903
Capital Projects Fund $2,289,724 12,158
Debt Service Fund 3,177,337

$5,467,061  $5,467,061

The transfer of $2,289,724 from the general fund to the capital projects fund represents
the transfer of funds from the capital reserve account and capital outlay for use for the
ongoing capital projects. The transfer of $3,165,179 from the general fund to the debt
service fund represents the transfer of funds from the capital reserve account for use in
the District’s debt service fund. The transfer of $12,158 from the capital projects fund to
the debt service fund represents the transfer of interest earned for use in the District’s
debt service fund.

15. Referendum and Commitments

The District has contractual commitments at June 30, 2011 to various vendors, which are

recorded in the general fund as fund balance assigned to other purposes in the amount of
$1,459,223.

There were $316,100 of contractual commitments at June 30, 2011 to vendors related to
the ongoing construction projects recorded as assigned to other purposes in the capital
projects fund.
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Revenues
Local sources:
Local tax levy
Tuition
Inferest on invesiments
Miscellaneous
Total revenues -~ local sources

State sources:
Categorical Special Education Aid
Equalization Aid
Extraordinary Aid
Other state aids
On behalf TPATF pension contribution
(non-budgeted)
Reimbursed TPAF social security
contributions {non-budgeted)
Total - state sources

Federal sources:
Federal Emergency Management Agency
Medicare Assistance

Total - federal sources

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current expenditures:
Instruction - regular programs:
Salaries of teachers:
Kindergarten
Grades 1-5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12
Home Instruction
Undistributed Instruction:

Other salaries for instruction

Purchased professionai-educational services

Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks

Other objects

C-1

p-1
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budeget Actual Actual
$ 136,924,700 136,924,700 $ 136,924,700
346,620 346,620 203,146 $ (143,474
55,607 55,607 44,223 (11,384)
206,100 206,100 282,681 76,581
137,533,027 137,533,027 137,454,750 (78,277
2,310,108 817,382 3,127,490 3,127,490
817,382 (817,382)
1,545,681 1,545,681
52,329 52,329
4,591,765 4,591,765
4,585,756 4,585,756
3,127,490 - 3,127,490 13,903,021 10,775,531
22,213 22,213
27426 27,426 10,695 (16,731)
27,426 27.426 32,908 5,482
140,687,943 - 140,687,943 151,390,679 10,702.736
1,217,411 65,835 1,283,246 1,281,735 1,511
15,026,573 47,198 15,073,771 14,862,581 211,190
13,048,506 (93,495) 12,955,011 12,919,408 35,603
14,123,837 (127,116) 13,996,721 13,944,521 52,200
70,000 70,000 70,000
266,587 9354 275,941 234714 41,227
1,000 20 1,020 850 170
402,750 (166,443) 236,307 223,140 13,167
1,341,728 438,698 1,780,426 1,613,941 166,485
404,917 66,040 470,957 454,635 16,322
9161 (4,790) 4371 3,351 1,020
45,912,470 235,301 46,147,771 45,538,876 608,895

Total instruction - regular programs
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Expenditures (continued)

Carrent expenditures (continued):

Special Education:

Learning and/or language disabilities:

Salaries of teachers

Other salaries for instruction.
Other purchased services

General supplies
Textbooks

Total learning and/or language disabilities

Behavioral digabilities:
Salaries of teachers

Other salaries for instruction

Other purchased services
General supplies
Textbooks

Total behavioral disabilities

Multiple disabilities:
Salaries of teachers

Other salaries for instruction

Other purchased services
(General supplies
Textbooks

Total multiple disabilities

Resource room/center:
Salaries of teachers

Other salaries for instruction

Other purchased services
General supplies
Texthooks

C-1

p.2
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
690,600 $ 36899 $ 727499 $ 726855 $ 644
599,576 (4,550) 595,026 593,491 1,535
1,620 (1,370) 250 250
6,525 5,797 12,322 8,719 3,603
500 500 166 334
1,208,821 36,776 1,335,597 1,329,231 6,366
282,016 6,470 288,486 288,438 48
71,917 5,250 77,167 75,651 1,516
540 (440) 100 160
2,130 1,900 4,030 1,302 2,728
250 250 250
356,853 13,180 370,033 365,391 4,642
1,095,398 12,112 1,107,510 1,104,631 2,879
825,340 53,240 878,580 878,187 393
4,340 (2,090) 2,250 136 2,114
23,067 2,250 25,317 22,134 3,183
300 300 300
1,048,445 65512 2,013,957 2,005,088 8,869
5,585,459 57,013 5642472 5,641,846 626
1,277,612 (24,752 1,252,860 1,241,164 11,696
14,220 (13,920) 300 300
37,375 (96) 37,279 27,132 10,147
1,250 1,250 370 880
6,915,916 18245 6,934,161 6,910,512 23,649

Total resource room/center
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C-1

p.3
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
Expenditures (continued)
Current expenditures (continued):
Special Education {continued):
Preschool Disabilities Part-time:
Salaries of teachers b 394,003 % 34222 % 428225 § 428,125 3 100
Other salaries for instruction 316,736 (10,466) 306,270 119,460 186,810
Other purchased services 1,260 1,260 1,260
General supplies 4.825 7,897 12,722 6,193 6,529
Total Preschool Disabilities Part-time 716,824 31,653 748,477 553,778 194,699
Home instruction:
Salaries of teachers 70,000 8,967 78,967 78,967
Other purchased services 95,000 95.000 95.000
Total home instruction 70,000 103,967 173,967 173,967
Total special education 11,306,859 269,333 11,576,192 11,337,967 238,225
Bilingual eduacation:
Salaries of teachers 1,291,140 (5,200} 1,281,940 1,264,707 17,233
Other purchased services 2,363 (1,893) 470 470
General supplies 9,149 (5,058) 4,091 2,691 1,400
Textbooks 1,000 (179) 821 820 1
Total bilingual education 1,303,652 (16,330} 1,287,322 1,268,218 19,104
Bastc skills/remedial instruction:
Salaries of teachers 2,128,483 (295,160} 1,833,323 1,830,756 2,567
Other salaries for instruction 63,211 {6,350) 56,861 52,851 4,010
Other purchased services 1,350 (1,350)
General supplies 7.517 {4,700 2,817 1,522 1,295
Textbooks 1,250 (988) 262 252 10
Other objects 450 450 450
Total Basic skills/remedial instruction 2,202,261 (308,548) 1,893,713 1,885,381 8,332
School - sponsored cocurricular activities:
Salaries 553,847 75 553,922 552,889 1,033
Purchased services 43,113 (13,291) 26,822 26,393 3,429
Supplies and materials 79,542 {4,759) 74,783 64,408 10,375
Other objects 7,000 18,655 25 655 24,581 1,674
Total school ~ sponsored cocurricular activities 683,502 680 684,182 668,271 15,911
School ~ sponsored athletics - instruction:
Salaries 1,237,964 1,237,964 1,094,769 143,195
Purchased services 305,420 {69,549) 235,871 210,274 25,597
Supplies and materials 177,832 105,595 283,427 253,104 30,323
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C-1

p.4
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
Expenditures (continued)
Current expenditures (continued):
School - sponsored athletics - instruction (continued):
Other objects $ 26,408 $ 42370 § 68,778 § 65,997 % 2,781
Total schoo! - sponsored athletics - instruction 1,747,624 78.416 1,826,040 1,624,144 201,896
Total instruction 63,136,368 258,852 63,415,220 62,322 857 1,092,363
Undistributed expenditures:
Instruction:
Tuition to other LEAs within the state-regular 120,848 {15,000} 105,848 105,848
Tuition to other LEAs within the state-special 449,773 1,650 451,423 113,432 337,991
Tuition to Co. Voc school Dist.- regutar 2,555 2,555 2,500 55
Tuition to CSSD and regional day schools 1,271,550 (2,555) 1,268,995 1,081,622 187,373
Tuition to priv school for the disabled - w/in state 3,696,290 (3.634) 3,692,656 2,843,284 849,372
Tuition to priv school for the disabled-out of state 721,338 25,800 747,138 328,103 419,035
Tuition - state facilities 40,000 40,000 40,000
Total undistributed instruction 6,299,799 8816 6,308,615 4,368,941 1,939,674
Health services:
Salaries 1,312,629 49,700 1,362,329 1,256,637 105,692
Purchased professional and technical services 26,000 26,000 26,000
Other purchased services 4,203 (2,372) 1,831 1,781 50
Supplies and materials 20,500 1,936 22,436 21,843 593
Other objects 7.400 1,936 9.336 7,559 1,777
Total health services 1,370,732 51,200 1,421,932 1,313,820 108,112
Speech, OT, PT and related services:
Salaries 1,673,336 46,717 1,720,053 1,707,055 12,998
Travel 4,320 {3,365) 955 185 770
Supplies and materials 29298 4,946 34,244 32,771 1,473
Total other support services - students -related services 1,706,954 48,298 1,755,252 1,740,011 15,241
Other suppott services - students - extra services:
Purchased professional educational services 383,000 5,045 388,045 339,230 48,809
Total other support services - students -extra services 383,060 5,043 388,045 339,236 48,809
Other support services - guidance:
Salaries of other professiona! staff 2,730,509 (174,565} 2,555,944 2,479,263 76,681
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 306,777 12,000 318,777 294 987 23,790
Purchased professional educational services 12,500 (1,604) 10,896 10,796 100
Other purchased services 24,698 (20,345) 4,353 1,718 2,635
Supplies and materials 26,474 7.815 34,289 27,169 7,120
Other obijects 11,890 (2,155) 9,735 710 0.025
Total other support services - guidance 3,112,848 (178,854) 2,933,994 2,814,643 119,351
Other support services - child study teams:
Salaries of other professional staff 3,030,705 (96,454) 2,934,251 2,909,455 24,796
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 310,752 24,320 335,672 297,493 37,579
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C-]

p3s
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
Expenditures (continued)
Undistributed expenditures {continued).
Other support services - child study teams {continued):
Misceltaneous purchased serv, $ 18940 § 7,685 § 26,625 % 13,383 8 13,242
Supplies and materials 55,720 8641 64,361 55,301 6,060
Other objects 17,880 (10,700) 7.180 2,885 4,295
Total other suppost services - child stedy teams 3,433,997 (66,508) 3,367,489 3,278,547 88,972
improvement of instructional services:
Sataries of supervisors of instruction 1,082,167 (37,992) 1,044,175 1,039,337 4,838
Sataries of other professional staff 170,395 (44,796) 125,599 103,807 21,792
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants 58,334 7,060 63,394 60,435 4959
Other salaries 601,551 (34,604) 566,947 560,017 6,930
Sataries facilitators, math, literacy coaches 11,200 941 12,141 12,141
Purchased Professional ~Educational Services 40,000 (29,000) 11,060 10,652 348
Other purch services 3,300 4,500 10,0660 5,484 4,516
Other objects 2,000 4,027 13.027 8,757 4,270
Total improvement of instructional services 1,978,147 (129,864) 1,848,283 1,800,630 47,653
Educational media services/schoot library:
Salaries 1,283,761 499,712 1,783,473 1,753,578 29,895
Other purchased services 10,300 (386) 9,914 9,162 752
Supplies and materials 238,109 (79,455) 178,654 176,239 2,415
Other objects 1,561 (372 1,189 1,075 114
Total educationat media services/schoo] library 1,553,731 419,499 1,973,230 1,940,054 33,176
Instructional staff training services:
Salaries of other professional staff 25,000 30,471 35471 45,292 16,179
Other salaries 700 700 700
Purchased professional - educational services 70,000 (18,500) 51,500 49,350 2,150
Other purchased services 446,469 334,887 781,356 370,929 410,427
Supplies and materials 3,000 3,000 2,989 il
Other objects 400 4,600 5,000 3,718 1,282
Total instructional staff training services 545,569 351,458 897,027 472,278 424,749
Support services-general administration:
Salaries 684,163 684,163 674,164 9,999
Other purchased professional services 771,057 520,040 1,291,097 851,335 439,762
Communications/telephone 272,460 {60,105) 212,355 209,925 2,430
Other purchased services 93,275 {37,348) 55,927 49,767 6,130
General supplies 36,650 5.104 41,754 12,605 29,149
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Expenditures (continued)
Undistributed expenditures (continued):

Support services-general administration {continued):

Miscellaneous expenditures
BOE membership dues and fees
Total support services-general administration

Support services-school administration:
Salaries of principals/ assistant principals
Salaries of other professional staff
Salaries of secretarial and clerical assistants

Purchased professional and technical services

Other purchased services
Supplies and materials
Other objects
‘Total support services-school administration

Central services:
Salaries
Purchased technical services
Miscellaneous purchased services
Supplies and materials
Miscellancous expenditures

Total central services

Administrative information technology:
Salaries
Supplies and materials

Total administrative information techaology

Required maintenance for school facilities:
Salaries
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services
General supplies
Other objects

Total required maintenance for school facilities

Custodial services;
Salaries
Cleaning, repair and maintenance services

Rental of land and buiidings other than lease

Other purchased property services
Insurance

Travel

General supplies

Energy

Other objects

C-1

p.6
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011

Variance

Original Budget Final Final to

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
$ 37650 §  (15390) $ 22260 $ 12,646 § 9,614
31,044 106 31,144 29.908 1,236
1,026,299 412,401 2,338,700 1,840,380 498,320
3,106,006 (249,249) 2,856,757 2,849,122 7,635
528,341 219 528,560 528,558 2
1,664,967 172,393 1,837,360 1,604,094 233,266
902,934 (29.505) 873,429 428,092 445,337
230,700 {129,272) 101,428 30,047 21,381
323,563 95,097 418,660 303,634 115,026
68,828 (21,646) 47,182 36,229 10,953
6,825,339 (161,963) 6,663,376 5,829,776 833,600
1,333,143 (20,823) 1,312,320 1,264,676 47,644
25,000 25,000 23,650 1,350
138,900 11,074 149,974 46,012 103,962
229,000 (21,308) 207,692 99,267 108,425
20,000 (190) 19,810 7,136 12,674
1,746,043 (31.247) 1,714,796 1,440,741 274,055
484,412 110 484,522 463,950 20,572
200,000 4,169 204,169 204,169
684,412 4,279 688,691 463,950 224,741
1,855288  (1,491472) 363,816 363,466 350
491,818 2,160,930 2,652,748 2,229,458 423,290
251,550 82,280 333,830 303,733 30,097
23,407 23,407 14,336 9,071
2,598,656 775,145 3.373.801 2,910,993 462,808
3,172,496 (2,851,803) 320,693 273,282 47411
316,670 2747289 3,063,959 3,062,526 1,433
31,950 (5,220) 26,730 26,191 539
275,000 12,557y 262,443 256,638 5,805
478,050 478,050 448206 29,844

7,500 (7,366) 134 134

300,640 103,774 404,414 400,442 3,972
4,430,120 (210,000) 4,220,120 3,577,877 642243
6,000 (5,700) 300 200 100
9,018,426 {241,583) 8,776,843 8,045,496 731,347

Total custodial services
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C-1

p.7
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011
Yariance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
Expenditures {continued)
Undistributed expenditures (contirued):
Care and upkeep of grounds:

Salaries % 532,85 § {532,859

Cleaning, Repair & Maintenance Services - 340,324 § 340324 % 340,324

Generat Supplies 34,796 34,796 34788 % 8
Total care and upkeep of grounds 532,854 {157.734) 375,120 375,112 8
Security:

Salaries 192 465 3,080 195,545 182,341 £3.204
Total security 192,465 3,080 195,545 182,341 13,204
Student transportation services:

Salaries for pupil transportation:

Sataries of non-instructional aides 83,685 83,685 63,560 20,125
Between home and school - regular 965,178 965,178 919,500 45,678
Between home and school - special 191,165 23,700 214,865 123,054 91,811
Other than bet home and school 162,687 (98,700) 63,987 58,987 5,000

Purchased professional and technical services 10,345 805 11,150 10,807 243

Rental Payments - School Buses 9,425 9,425 8,220 1,205

Cleaning repair and maint. services 61,200 83219 144 419 70,195 74,224

Contracted services:

Bet. Home & Sch. - vendors 3,981,163 (68,810) 3,912,353 3,453,005 459,258
Other than bet home & sch - vendors 660,221 166,156 826377 428,347 398,030
Special Ed Stds- vendors 1,689,260 7,223 1,696,423 1,549,078 147,345
Special Ed Sids- joint agreements 52,000 {25,600} 27,000 16,324 10,676
Speciai Ed Stds- ESC's AND CTSA's 661,440 {50,600) 611,440 471,612 139,828
Aid in lieu of payments 226,719 {20,000} 206,719 162,164 44,555

Travel 1,000 1,000 610 390

Miscellareous purchased services 44,015 (3,102) 40,913 1,284 39,629

General supplies 274,000 31,985 305,985 213,680 92,305

Other objects 13,000 {10.000) 3.000 1,433 1,567
Total student transporiation services 9,077,018 46,901 $,123.919 7,552,050 1,571,869
Personal Services - Employee benefits:

Social security contributions 1,800,600 {329,748) 1,470,252 1,325,701 144,551

Other retirement contrib, ~ regular 1,649,000 129,541 1,778,541 1,774,145 4,395

Workmen's compensation 1,014,600 1,014,000 783,126 230,874

Health benefits 20,577,195 (858,506) 19,718,689 17,994,442 1,724,247

Other employee benefits 459,400 416,540 875,940 875,464 476
Tetal unallocated benefits 25,499,595 {642,173) 24,857,422 22,752,879 2,104,543
On-behalf payments;

On-behalf TPAF pension contribution: (non-budgeted) 4,591,765 (4,591,765)

Reimbursed TPAF social security

contributions (nen-budgeted) 4,585,756 (4,585,756}

Total on-behalf payments 9,177,521 (9,177,521}
Total undistributed expenditures 78,485 884 516,196 79,602,080 78,639,369 362,711
Total expenditures ~ current 141,642,252 775,048 142,417,300 140,962,226 1,455,074
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Expenditures (confinued)
Undistribated expenditures (continued):
Capital outlay:

Increase in capital reserve
Total increase in capital reserve

Equipment:
Regutar programs - instruction:
Grades 9-12
Undistributed expenditures:
Support services-students-regular
Total equipment

Facilities acquisition and construction services:
Purchased professional and technical services
Construction services
Suppties and materials

Total facilities and construction services
Total expenditures - capital outlay

Special schools:
Adult education - focal support services:
Supplies and materials
Total adult education
Total speciat schools

Transfer of funds to charter schools

Total expenditures
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)

C-1

p. 8
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
{Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
3 500 3 {300
500 (500)
51,361 {28.950) § 32,411 3 32,411
28,950 28,950 28,950
61,361 - 61,361 28,950 32,411
484,767 484,767 382,042 102,725
199,928 199,928 67,006 132,922
49,748 49,748 49,748
49,748 684,695 734,443 498,796 235,647
111,609 684,195 795,804 527,746 268,058
9,286 9,286 2,362 6,924
9,286 9,286 2,362 6,924
9286 9286 2,362 6,924
396,784 396,784 396,784
142,159,931 1,459,243 143,619,174 141,492,334 2,126,840
{1,471,988) {1,459,243) (2,931,231) 9,898,345 12,829,576

expenditures
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p-9
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
(Budgetary Basis)
Year ended June 30, 2011
Original Budget Final Yariance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
Other financing (uses):
Capital reserve transfer 1o debt service - transfer out (3,165,179 $ (3,165,179 § (3,165,179}
Capital reserve transfer te capital projects fund (1,750,000) {1,750,000) (1,706,664} % (43,336)
Capital outlay transfer to capital projects fund (1,138.891) 554 986 (383,905) (583,060} (845)
Totat other financing (uses} (6,054,070) 554,986 (5,495,084) (5,454,503} (44,181)
(Deficiency} excess of revenues {under) over
expenditures and other financing (uses) (7,526,058) (904,257) (8,430,31%) 4,443,442 12,873,757
Fund batances, July 1 25.655.876 20655876 20,655 876
Fund balances, June 30 13,129,818 {904,257y § 12,225,561 $ 25,099,318 $ 12,873,757
Recapitutation of (deficiency) excess of
reventtes {under)} over expenditures and
other financing {uses)
Budgeted fund balance (5,776,058) 5 (5,776,058 § 7,054,383 § 12,830,421
Budgeted withdrawai from capita reserve {4,955,179) (4,915,179) (4,871,843) 43,336
Increase in capital reserve 3,165,179 3,165,179 3,165,179
Adjustment for prior year encumbrances (904.257) {904,257 {904,257}
Total {7,526,058) (004,257 & (RA3G315) 8 4443442 % 12873 757

Recapitulation of fund balarce:

Restricted Fund Balance:
Reserved - excess surplas restricted for subsequent years expenditures
Reserved - excess sutplus - current year
Capital reserve
Maintenance reserve
Emergency reserve

Assigned to:
Designated for subsequent years expenditures
Year end encumbrances

Unassigned fund balance

Reconciliation to Government Funds Statements {GAAP):
Last state aid payments not recognized on GAAP basis
Fund balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP)

$ 2,103,369
8,294,883
6,362,286

503,634
999,033

1,087,008
1,459,223
4,289,882

25,000,318

(116,306)
3 24583012

P S Yo' N T
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Special Revenue Fund

Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Budgetary-Basis

C-2

Year ended June 30, 2011
Original Budget Final Variance
Budget TFransfers Budget Actual ¥inai to Actuaf
Revenues:
State sources 3 36,483 $ 52,038 % 88521 § 72,523 3% (15,998)
Federal sources 2,054,804 2,545,393 4,600,197 2,841,160 (1,759,037}
Other sources 133,625 519,845 653 470 241,345 {412.125%
Total revenues 2224912 3.117.276 5342 188 3135008 (2. 187 160Y
Expenditures:
Current expenditures:
Ingtruction:
Salaries of teachers 113,347 102,767 216,114 131,235 34,179
Other salaries for instruction 56,000 1,248 57,248 55,733 1,515
Purchased professional and technical sarvices 91,064 91,064 37424 53,640
Purchased professional - educational services 25,000 25,000 9300 15,700
Other purchased services 929416 929,416 663,602 265,814
Tuition 1,685,382 765,595 2,450,977 1,359,022 1,091,955
Travel 19,800 19,800 8,242 11,558
General supplies 122,013 570,972 692,785 263,672 429,113
Texthooks 8,640 6,349 14,989 10,904 4,085
Other objects 1,000 5203 6,203 6,203
Total instruction 1,986 382 2,517,214 4,503,596 2539834 1,963,762
Support services:
Salaries of other professional staff 71,320 {24,939) 46,381 38,660 7,721
Other salaries 1,711 1,711 1,261 450
Empioyee benefits 21,962 8,786 30,748 7000 23,748
Purchased professional and technical services 112,542 278,846 391,388 315915 75,473
Purchased professionai-educational services §22 077 122,717 81,830 40,947
Ciher purchased professional services 29,843 17,627 46,870 31,589 15,281
(ither purchased services 1,613 44,200 45,813 33,229 12,584
Travel 3,600 3,000 2,376 624
Supplies and materials 1,250 124,998 126,248 86,363 39,885
Other objects 14756 14.756 8127 6.620
Total supporl services 238,530 591,162 829,602 606.350 223.342
Capital outlay:
Facilities acquisition and
construction services:
Non-instructional equipment 8.900 §.500 8.844 56
Total facilities acquisition and construction
services 8,500 8,900 8,844 56
Total expenditures 2,224 912 3,317,276 5,342 188 3.155.028 2,187,160
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under) expenditures b3 - % - % - 3% - % -

75



C-3
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Note to Required Supplementary Information
Budget to GAAP Reconciliation
Year ended June 30, 2011
Special

General Revenue
Fund Fand

Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue” from the
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (C-1, C-2) $ 151,390,679 $3,155,028

Differences - Budget to GAAP:

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.
Current year {99,927
Prior year 49,060

State aid payments from prior year recognized in prior year for
budgetary purposes, and recognized for GAAP statements in
the current fiscal year. 858,925

State aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes,
not recognized for GAAP statements. (116,306)

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental
Funds (B-2) $152,133,298  $3,104,161

Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
Budgetary Comparison Schedule (C-1, C-2) $ 141,492,334 § 3,155,028

Differences - budget to GAAP:

Encumbrances (net) for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received

for financial reporting purposes. {50,867)

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (B-2) $141,492 334 $3,104,161
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E-1

p-1
{continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Basis
Year ended June 30, 2011
Title I, Part A LD.E.LA.
PartB Preschool
Current Part 8, Basic Preschool Basic ARRA ARRA
Revenues:
Federal sources $ 90,042 $ 1,499,072 $ 30,445 $ 881,428 $ 69,207
State sources
Other sowrces
Total revenues $ 90,042 § 1,499,072 § 30,449 $ 881,428 3 69,207
Expenditures:
Instruction:
Salaries of teachers $ 33,829 3 12,317
Other salaries for instruction
Purchased prodessional and techrical services
Purchased professional ~ edugational services 9,306
Other purchased services 592,888 ] 68,961
Tuition 3 1329022 8 30,000
Travel
General supplies 39,840 449 39,338 246
Textbooks
Total instruction 43,129 1,368,862 30,449 644,543 69,207
Support services:
Salaries of other professional staff 2,992 28,953
Other salaries 1,261
Employee bensfits
Purchased professional and technical services 60,000 154,907
Purchased professional-educational services 61,800
Other purchased professional services
Other purchased services 32,898
Traved 2,376
Supplies and materiais 1,386 8410 44,181
Other objects
Total support services 46,913 130,210 228,041
Facilities acquisition:
MNon-Instmactional Equipment 2,844
‘Fotal facilities acquisition 8844
Total expenditures $ 50,042 3 1,499,072 3 30,449 % 881,428 3 69,207
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E-1
p-2
(continued)

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Basis

Year ended June 30, 2011

Title IF A Tiste ITK Title IV

Current Current Current Startaltk

Revenues:
Federal sources 3 118,369 3 34820 % 3,737 % 63,062
State sources
Crher sources

Total revenues 3 118,369 ) 54,820 3 3,737 $ 65,062

Expenditures:

Instruction;
Salaries of teachers $ 47,820
Qther salaries for instruction
Purchased predessional and technical serv 3 85 3 37,339
Purchased professionaj - educational services
Other purchased services 1,753
Tuition
Travel 8,242
General supplies 2,776 15,291
Textbooks 2,437

Total instruction 47,820 2,855 65,062

Support services:
Salaries of other professional staff
Qther salaries
Employee benefits 7,000
Purchased professionat and technical services $ 98,008
Purchaged professicnat-educational services 26,030
Other purchased professional services
Other purchased services 331
Travel
Supplies and materials 882
Other objects
Total support services 118,369 7,000 882

Facilities acquisition:
Non-Instructional Equipment
Tetal facilities acquisition

Total expenditures % 118,369 ¢ 34,820 3 3731 3§ 63,062
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Revenues:
Federal sources
State sources
Cther sources

Total revenues

Expendinres:
Instruction:
Salaries of teachers

E-1
p.3
(continued)

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Special Revenue Fund

Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Basis

Year ended June 30, 2011

New Jersey Non-Public Aid

Child and Adult Auxiliary
Adult Food Rasic Services
Program Education Textbooks Ch 192 Nuysing

§ 7,137 3 21,837
$ 8467 3 19,831 % 10,238

$ 7,137 $ 21,837 3 8467 3 19881 % 10,238

3 21,837

Other salaries for instruction
Purchased prodessional and technical serv

Purchased professional - educational services

Other purchased services

TFuition
Travel
General supplies
Textbooks
Total instruction

Support services:

3 8,467
21,837 8467

Salaries of other professional staff

Other sataries
Employee benefits

Purchased professional and technical services

Purchased professional-educational services

Otber purchased professional services S 19,891 % 10,238
Other purchased services

Travel

Supplies and materials

Other objects
Total support services

Facilities scquisition:

s 7137
7,157 19,891 10,238

Non-Instructional Equipment
Total facilitics 2cquisition

Total expenditures

3 7137 & 21857 8 5467 & 19891 8 10238
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Revenues:
Federal sources
State sources
Other sources

Total revenues

Expenditures:

Instruction:
Salaries of teachers
Other salaries for instrction
Purchased prodessional and technical serv
Purchased professional - educational services
Other purchased services
Tuition
Travel
General supplies
Textbooks

Total instruction

Support services:
Salaries of other professional staff
Other salaries
Empioyee benefits
Purchased professional and technical services
Purchased professional-educational services
Other purchased professional services
Other purchased services
Travel
Supplies and materials
Gther objects
Total support services

Facilities acquisition:
MNon-instructional Equipment
Total facilities acquisition

E-1
p-4

(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Basis
Year ended June 30, 2011
New Jersey
Municipal Veterinarian Personalized
Alliance Rebel Medical Student Cable
Grant Grant Association Eearning Plan Grant
3 27,191 500 5,636
5,034 300 ¥ 55,732
$ 32,845 300 500 5636 8 55,733
812
b 55,733
340 500
380 500 812 55,733
$ 5715 1,600
3,000
1,460
24,680 824
990
32,845 4,824
3 32,845 300 500 5,636 % 55,733

Total expenditures
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p.5
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Special Revenue Fund
Combining Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures — Budgetary Basis
Year ended June 30, 2011
C.J. Pride Other
Recraitment Quidoor Connect Local
Grant Education Ed Grants Total
Revenues:
Federal sources 3 2,841,160
State sources 12,523
Otler sources $ 413 5 9617 3 5,914 3 164,314 241,345
Total revenues $ 413 8 5617 8 5914 8 164,314  § 3,135,028
Expenditures:
Instruction:
Salaries of teachers 8 9617 3 5,703 % 131,935
Other salaries for instruction 55,733
Purchased prodessional and wehnical sery 37,424
Purchased professional - educational services 9,300
Other purchased services 663,602
Tuition 1,359,022
Travel 8,242
General supplies $ 413 21 3 164,314 263,672
Textbooks 10,904
Total instruction 413 9,617 5914 164,314 2,539,834
Suppost services:
Salaries of other professional staff 38,660
Other salaries 1,261
Employee benefits 7,000
Purchased professional and technical services 315,915
Purchased professional-cducational services 81,830
Othez purchased professional services 31,589
Other purchased services 33,229
Travel 2,376
Supplizs and materizls 86,363
Other objects §,127
Total cupport services 606,350
Facijities acquisition:
Mot Instructional Equipment 8,844
Total facilities acquisition 8,844
Total expenditures $ 413 3 9,617 3 5,914 3 164,314 $ 3,155,028
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures,
Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Year ended June 30, 2011

Current
Year

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources ~ SDA Grant 5 1,52135]
Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve 1,706,664
Transfer from capital outlay 583,060
Interest on investments 12,158
Miscellaneous 37,000

Total revenues 3,860,233

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical services 28,130
Land and improvements
Construction services 765,159
Equipment

Total expenditures 793,289
Excess of revenues over expenditures 3,066,944

Other financing uses:

Transfers out (12,158
Total other financing uses: (12,158)
Net change in fund balances 3,054,786
Fund Balance, July } 3,578,242
Fang Balance, Juze 30 3 6,633,028

Reconciliation to Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures

Fund balance, Tune 30, 2011 - budgetary- basis 3 6,633,028
Bond Proceeds- 1996 Referendum 59,700,000
Other expenditures from non referendum projects 160,332
Funds expended on 1996 referendum 59,639,043
Balance per schedule F-2 5 5,794317

Reconciliation to Fung Financial stalements

Fund balance, June 30, 2011 - budgetary- basis % 6,633,028
Expenditures for non- SDA related projects (53,485)
Revenues for retroactive projects 4,672,128
GAAP Dasis revenues not recognized (2,257,341)
Expenditures incurred prior to 2003 (4,376,000)
Migcellaneous revene 185,562
Fund batance, June 30, 201 1 - GAAP basis § 4,803,607
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F-la

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources ~ SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenuss over
{under) expenditures

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Auvthorized Cost

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cust
$ 2,710,466 § 1,521,351 3 4,231,817 B 4,236,949
27,502,000 27,502,000 27,502,000
3,850,000 1,706,664 5,556,664 5,556,664
4,341,718 583,060 4,924 778 4,924,778
38,404,184 3,811,075 42,215,259 42,226,391
2,144,965 28,130 2,173,095
57,429 57,429
32,501,518 765,159 33,266,677
122,030 122,030
34,825,942 793,289 35,619,231 -
$ 3,578,242 % 3,017,786 3 6,595,028 $ 42,220,391
Capital 2010 - 2011
Projects Budget Totat
3 27,502,420 3 27,500,420
27,502,000 27,502,000
32,038,109 32,038,109
6,366,075 3 3,816,207 10,182,282
38,404,184 3,816,207 42,220,391
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Community Middle School Roof 5715-140-05-1000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professionai and technical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additienal project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond anthorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Originat Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Criginal
Anthorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
$ 683,341 3 683,341 683,34}
1,025,032 1,025,012 1,025,012
1,708,353 - 1,708,353 1,708,353
56,757 56,757
1,363,703 1,363,703
1,420,460 - 1,420,460 -
$ 287,893 - ] 287,893 1,708,353

5715-140-05-1000
3/6/2004

$ 1,708,353

1,708,353

&.00%

100.00%
8/05
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

High School South Electrical Panel 5715-020-03-1373

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources -~ SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Lang and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project rumber
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 75,732 75,132 75,732
113,598 113,598 113,598
189,330 189,330 189,330
22,776 22,776
7,865 7,865
30,641 30,641 w
3 158,680 158,680 189,330

5715-020-03-1373
5/6/2004

$ 189,330

189,330

0.00%

100.00%
9/04
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

{Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Electrical Panel 5715-040-03-1374

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and ofher financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private scurces
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
‘Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and fmprovements
Constraction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bends Issued
Originai Authorized Cost
Additionai Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

ftevised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year ‘Fotals Cost
$ 28,800 $ 28,800 3 28,800
43,200 43,200 43,200
72,000 - 72,000 72,600
6,044 6,044
26,500 26,900
32,944 - 32,944 -
$ 30,056 3 B $ 39,056 5 72,000

5715-040-03-1374
5/6/2004

$ 72,000

72,000

0.00%

100.00%
9/04
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Millstone River Roof 5715-150-04-1000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Pericds Year ‘Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant ¥ 373,586 3 (1,868) 371,118 $ 373,586
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital cutlay 560,379 560,379 560,379

Total revenues 933 965 (1,568) 932,097 933,965
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services 3,988 5,988
Land and improvements
Construction services 610,000 610,000
Equipment

Total expenditures 615,988 - 615,988 -
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures $ 317,977 $ {1,868) 316,109 3 933565

Additional project information
Project number

5715-150-04-1000

Grant date 6/29/2004
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds [ssued
Original Authorized Cost $ 913,965
Additional Autherized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost 933,965
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0,00%
Percentage completion 100.00%
Original target completion date 8/04
Revised target completion date Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing seurces
State Scurces - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and wransfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outiay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Lang and improvements
Construction sexvices
Equipinent

Total expenditares

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(uader) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

{Budgetary Basis)
Maurice Hawk Roof 5715-040-04-1000

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Fotals Cost
3 104,490 % (522) S 103968 S 104,490
156,735 156,735 156,735
261,225 (522) 260,703 261,225
22,250 22,250
205,855 205,855
228,105 - 228,105 -
S 33,120 E (522} 3 32,598 S 261,225

5715-040-04-1000
62972004

$ 261,225

261,225

0.60%

100.00%
8/04
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-1g

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

High School South Pool Heater, Switchgear, Chiller, Boiler 5715-020-04-2000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private scurces
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outiay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Egquipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures

Additienal project information
Project rumber
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Criginal Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Aunthorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 548,494 3 (2,742) 3 545,752 3 548,494
822,742 822,742 822,742
1,371,236 (2,742) 1,368,494 1,371,236
105,950 145,950
4,500 4,506
1,025,078 1,025.078
1,135,528 “ 1,135,528 -
5 235,708 £ (2,742) 3 232,966 $ 1,371,236

5715-020-04-2000
97212004

$ 1,371,236

1,371,236

0.00%

100.00%
8/04
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

High School South Additions & Renovations 5715-020-06-2000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing seurces
State Sowrces - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers $ 18,933,852 121,248 3 19,655,100 $ 19,055,100
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers 1,538,574 1,538,574 1,538,574
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues 20,472,426 121,248 20,593,674 20,593,614
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professionat and technical services ,152,524 1,152,524
Lend and improvements 18,965 18,955
Construction services 19,184,247 58,343 £9,242,590
Equipment 64,020 64,020

Total expenditures 20,419,756 58,343 20,478,099 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expendifures $ 52,670 62,905 3 115,575 § 20,593,674

Additional project information
Project aumber

5715-020-06-2000

Grant date
Bond authorization date 1/24/2006
Bonds Authorized $ 18,036,579
Bords Issued 18,035,159
Criginal Authorized Cost 18,036,159
Additional Authorized Cost 2,557,515
Revised Authorized Cost 20,593,674
Pescentage Tncrease over Original

Authorized Cost 14.18%
Percentage compietion 100.00%
Original target completion date 12/08
Revised target completion date Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

{Budgetary Basis)

High School South Exterior 5715-020-06-3000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outiay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improvements
Constraction services
Equipment

Total expenditares

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditares

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Autherized
Bonds Issued
Criginal Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original terget completion date
Revised target completion date

F-1i

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
s 928,368 $ 39,782 3 568,150 3 968,150
16,352 16,352 16,352
928 368 56134 354,502 534 502
89,066 89,066
839,302 839,302
928,368 - 928,368 B
3 - 3 56,134 3 56,134 5 984,502

5715-020-06-3000

172472006

$ 944,817
944,817

944,817

39,685

084,502

4.20%

106.00%
8/09
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

P-1j

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

High School North Exterior 5715-025-06-1000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project mamber
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 128,056 % (128,056)
460,966 (16,352) § 4414 $ 444,614
589,022 {144,408 444,614 444,614
39,992 39,992
382,371 382,371
422,363 - 422,363 -
5 166,659 5 (149,408) ¥ 22251 T 444,614

5715-025-06-1000

1/24/2006
$ 394,199
394,199

394,199

50,415

444,614

12.79%
100.00%

9/07
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Dutch Neck Infrastructure 5715-030-06-2000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources ~ SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers 5 254,417 5 (685) $ 253,732 3 253,732
Contributior from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outiay

Total revenues 254,417 (685) 253,732 253,732

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical services 69,847 69,847
Land and improvements
Construction services 186,060 180,060
Equipment 3,825 3,825
Total expenditures 253,732 - 253,732 -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 5 685 $ 685y § - T 254,737

Additional project information

Project namber 5715-030-06-2000
Grant date

Bond authorization date 1/24/2006
Bonds Authorized $ 1,244,000
Bonds Issued 1,244,000
Criginal Authorized Cost 1,244,000
Additional Authorized Cost {956,268)
Revised Authorized Cost 253,732

Percentage Increase over Original

Autherized Cost -79.60%
Percentage completion 100.00%
Original target completion date 9/07
Revised target completion date Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Dutch Neck Additions & Renovations 5715-030-06-1000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers 3 3,658,996 3 (35,528) 3 3,623,468 § 3,623,468
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers 460 460 460
Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues 3,659,450 (35,528 3,623,928 3,623,928
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services 247,648 247,648
Land and improvements 15,810 15,810
Construction services 3,299,833 3,299,835
Equipment 54,185 54,185
Total expenditures 31617478 - 3,617478 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures ¥ 41,978 3 (35528 % 6,450 "% 3,623,008
Additional project information
Project number 5715-030-06-1000
Grant date
Bond authorization date 172472086
Bonds Authorized $ 2,870,268
Bonds Tssued 2,870,268
Original Authorized Cost 2,870,268
Additional Authorized Cost 753,660
Revised Authorized Cost 3,623,928

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 26.26%
Percentage comptetion 100.00%
Original target completion date HO8
Revised target completion date Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-im

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Hawk Rehabilitation 5715-040-06-1000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revennes and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improvements
Constraction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures

Additienal project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additienal Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage compietion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Reviscd
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 967,463 $ 5,430 $ 012,893 $ 572,893
967,463 5,430 972,893 972,893
84,698 84,698
865,945 865,945
950,643 - 450,643 -
3 16,820 $ 5,430 3 22,250 5 972,893

5715-040-06-1000

1/24/2006
$ 1,041,376
1,041,376
1,041,376
(68,483)

972,893

-6.58%
100.00%

9/06
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

F-In

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Wicoff Rehabilitation 5715-050-06-1000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources -~ SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital cutlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and techanical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenrues over
{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Tssued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Reviged Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Autherized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Perjods Year Totals Cost
3 473,802 (191) 473,611 $ 473,613
473,802 (191) 473,611 473,613
46,129 46,129
427,482 427,482
473611 B 473,611 -
$ 191 (191) - % 473,611

5715-050-06-1000

1/24/2006

$ 663,761
663,761
663,761
(190,150)
473,61

~28.65%
160.00%

9/06
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

High School South Turf 5715-020-06-1000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grang date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additfonal Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Qriginal
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Revised
FPrior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

$ 1,154,956 (1,000) 1,153,956 $ 1,153,956

1,154,956 (1,000} 1,153,956 1,153,956
69,205 69,205
14,231 14,231
1,670,520 1,076,520

1,153,956 - 1,153,956 B

E] 1,000 (1,000) - K 1,153,936

5715-020-06-1000

1/24/2006

$ 1,163,350
1,163,350
1,163,350
(9,354)

1,153,956

-0.81%
160.00%

8/07
Compiete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

High School North Turf 5715-025-06-2000

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improverments
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(ander) expenditures

Additiona) project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Criginal target completion date
Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 1,002,050 (1,000) 1,001,090 3 1,001,090
1,002,050 (1,000) 1,001,090 1,601,090
74,675 74,675
3,923 3,923
922,492 922,492
1,001,090 - 1,001,090 "
$ 1,000 (1,000) - 3 1,001,650

5715-025-06-2000

1/24/2006
$ 1,144,070
1,144,070
1,144,070
(142,950)
1,001,090

~12.50%
100.00%

8/67
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-Iq

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sousces
Transfer from capital reserve and wansfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical services
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under} expenditures

District

(Budgetary Basis)

Revised
Prior Cnrrent Anthorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
24,505 24,503
75,827 75,827
160,332 100,332 -
(100,332 % (100,332) n
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Capital Projects Fund

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

High School South Door/ Security System 5715-020-09-1001

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contyibution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equiptment

Tetat expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditares

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Qriginal target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Anthorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
$ 20,000 3 20,000 3 20,000
97,000 97,000 97,000
117,000 - 117,000 117,000
112,500 ] 4,900 117,500
112,100 4,960 117,000 -
$ 4,500 8 (4,900) 3 - 3 117,000

5715-020-09-1001
8/20/2009

$ £17,000

117,000

0.00%

100%
8/10
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)
High School North Door Control/ Video Security 5715-025-09-1002

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Aunthorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant $ 6,860 3 6,860 3 6,860

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay 32,140 32,140 32,140
Total revenues 39,000 - 39,000 39,000

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements

Construction services 39,000 39,060

Equipment
Total expenditures 39,000 - 38,000 -

Excess {deficiency} of revenues over
(under) expenditures $ - § - 3 - H 39,000

Additional project information

Project number 5715-025-09-1002
Grant date 8/20/2009
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Crriginal Authorized Cost $ 39,000
Additional Auathorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 39,000

Percentage Increase over Original

Autherized Cost 0.00%
Pereentage completion 100%
Original target completion date B/10
Revised target completion dats Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Thomas Grover Middle School Poor Control/ Video Security 5715-035-09-1004

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Tesued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Fotals Cost
$ 6,360 5 6,860 $ 6,860
32,140 32,140 32,140
39,000 - 39,000 39,000
16,100 5 22,908 39,000
16,100 22,900 39,600 -
3 22,500 3 {22,900) 3 - 3 39,600

5715-035-09-1004
8/20/2009

§ 39,000

3,000

0.00%

100%
8/10
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-1u

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Milistone River Elementary Door Control/ Video Security 5715-150-09-1009

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant

Bond proceeds and transfers
Contributicen from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Autherized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Fotals Cost
$ 6,360 6860 % 6,860
32,140 32,140 32,140
39,000 - 39,008 39,000
16,100 $ 22,900 39,000
16,100 22,900 39,000 -
3 22,900 $ (22,900) - 3 39,000

57%5-150-09-100¢
812072009

3 39,060

39,000

0.00%

1009%
8/10
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-1v

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Village Elementary Door Control/ Video Security 5715-0160-09-1010

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sousces - SIDA Grant

Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total reverues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Consiruction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Additienal project imformation
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Autherized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
QOriginal 1arget completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 6,860 3 6,860 $ 6,860
32,140 32,140 32,140
39,000 - 39,000 39,000
22,665 3 16,335 39,000
22,665 16,335 39,000 -
$ 16,335 3 (16,335 § - $ 35,000

5715-160-0%-1010
8/20/2009

$ 39,000

39,600

0.00%

100%
8/10
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)
Town Center Elementary Door Control/ Video Security 5715-130-09-1007

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prier Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant 3 6,860 $ 6,860 $ 6,860
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capita outlay 32,140 32,140 32,140

Total revenues 35,000 - 35,004 35,000
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services 32,200 $ 6,800 39,000
Equipment

Total expenditures 32,200 6,800 39,000 -
Excess {deficiency} of revenues over

(under) expenditures 3 6,800 $ {6,800) § - g 39,060

Additional project information

Project number 5715-130-09-1007
Grant date 8/20/2009
Bonrd anthorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost $ 39,000
Additional Autherized Cost

Revised Authesized Cost 35,000

Percentage Increase over Original

Antherized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 100%
Original target completion date 8/10
Revised target completion date Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-1x

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Elementary Door Control/ Video Security 5715-040-09-1005

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total reverues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency} of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond autliorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additicnal Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage compietion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 6,860 6,860 5 6,860
32,140 32,140 32,140
39,000 39,000 35,000
39,000 39,000
39,000 39,000 -
$ - $ - $ 39,000

5715-040-09-1005
8/20/2009

] 39,000

39,000

0.00%

100%
8/10
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

F-ly

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

John Wicoff Elementary Door Control/ Video Security 5715-050-09-1006

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Graat

Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capitai outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technica?

Land and improvements
Construction services

Equipment
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Additional preject information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Aunthorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 6,860 § 6,860 $ 6,860
32,140 32,140 32,140
39,000 - 39,000 39,600
39,000 35,000
39,000 - 39,000 -
3 - s . 5 - § 30,000

5715-050-09-1006
8/20/2009

$ 39,000

35,000

0.00%

160%
810
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Dutch Neck Elementary Door Control/ Video Security 5715-030-09-1003

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources ~ SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased prefessional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Autherized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Qriginal
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Pericds Year Totals Cost
$ 6,860 5 6,860 $ 6,860
32,140 32,140 32,140
39,000 39,000 39,000
359,000 39,000
39,000 39,000 -
5 - $ $ - 3 35,000

5715-030-G9-1003
8/20/2009

$ 39,000

39,000

0.60%

100%
816
Complete
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F-laa

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

{Budgetary Basis)

Community Middle School Door Control/ Video Security 5715-140-09-1008

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant

Bond procesds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expendituses

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Boends Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Autherized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Autherized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
5 6,860 $ 6860 § 6,860
32,140 32,140 32,140
39,000 - 39,000 39,000
16,100 5 22,900 39,000
16,100 22,900 39,000 -
3 22000 ' § {22900y % 3 $§ 39,000

5715-140-09-1008
8/20/2009

$ 39,000

39,000

0.60%

180%
810
Complete

109



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-lab

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

Dutch Neck Elementary Paving and Lighting 5715-030-09-1016

Revenues and other financing seurces

State Sources - SDA Grant

Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private souzces

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outiay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services

Equipment
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under} expenditures

Additional project information
Project aumber
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Isseed
Qriginal Aathorized Cost
Additional Autherized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

(Budgetary Basis)

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
5 80,529 $ 80,529 $ 80,529
120,793 120,793 120,793
201,322 - 201,322 201,322
156,009 $ 35,454 185,463
150,009 35,454 185,463 -
$ 51,313 $ (35,454) 3 5,859 3 201,322

5715-030-09-1016
8/20/2000

$ 201,322

201,322

0.00%

H0%
816
Complete
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F-lac

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)
Millstone River Elementary Roof Replace Pod-B 5715-150-09-1017

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA. Grant $ 232,758 $ 232,758 $ 232,758
Bond proceeds and transfers
Centribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capitai outlay 349,137 349,137 349,137

Total revenues 581,895 - 581,895 581,895
Expenditures and Qther Financing Uses
Purchased professional and fechnical
Land and improvements
Construction services 315,186 $ 83,489 398,675
Equipment

Total expenditures 315,186 83,489 398,675 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures 5 266,709 3 {83,489 $ 183,220 $ 581,895

Additional project information

Project number 5715-150-69-1017
Grant date 8/20/2009
Bond aathorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Originat Authorized Cost 5 581,895
Additional Aatherized Cost

Revised Aathorized Cost 381,895

Percentage Increase over Original

Autherized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 100%
Original target completion date 810
Revised target compietion date Complete
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F-1ad

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{(Budgetary Basis)
HS South Little Theater Ceiling Replacement 5715-020-09-1018

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 82,060 3 82,060 $ 82,060
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay 123,090 123,090 123,090

Total revenues 205,150 - 205,150 205,150
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services 189,485 189,485
Equipment

Total expenditures 189,485 " 189,485 .
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{(under) expenditures § 15,665 $ - $ 15,665 ] 205,150

Additienal project information

Project number 5715-020-09-1018
Grant date B8/20/2009
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Originat Authorized Cost $ 205,150
Additional Autherized Cost

Revised Aathorized Cost 205,150

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 100%
Original target completion date 310
Revised target completion date Complete
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F-lae

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)
Dutch Neck Shingle Roof 5715-030-09-1011

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 72,007 $ 72,607 £ 72,007
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sousces
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Fransfer from capital outlay 108,010 108,010 108,010

Total revenues 180,017 - 180,017 180,017
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical 1,720 1,720
Land and improvements
Construction services 68,080 68,080
Eguipment

Total expenditures 69,800 - 69,800 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenditures 3 110,217 $ - $ 110,217 $ 180,017

Additional project information

Project rumber 5715-030-09-1011
Grant date 8/20/2009
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost 13 180,017
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 180,017

Percentage Increase over Originai

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 100%
Original target compietion date 8/10
Revised target completion date Complete
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F-taf

West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)
Wicoff Ceiling and Lighting 5715-050-09-1012

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant £ 27,110 3 27,110 £ 27,110
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay 40,665 40,665 40,665

Total revenues 67,7175 - 67,775 67,715
Expenditures and Gther Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical 1,420 1,420
Land and improvements
Construction services 28,000 28,000
Equipment

Total expenditures 29,420 - 29,420 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenditures $ 38,355 $ - $ 38,355 H 67,775

Additional project information

Project number 5715-050-09-1412
Grant date 8/20/2G09
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issned

Original Authorized Cost § 67,775
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 67,775

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 1O0%
Original target completion date 8116
Revised target completion date Complete
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F-lag

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School Diistrict
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)
Village School Drainage 5715-160-09-1013

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and ofher financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 10,252 $ 10,252 $ 10,252
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contributior from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay 15,378 15,378 15,378

Total revenues 25,630 - 25,630 25,630
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services 24,030 24,030
Equipment

Total expenditures 24,030 - 24030 N
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures 3 1,600 § - $ 1,606 § 25,630

Additional project information

Project number 5715-169-09-1013
Grant date 11/6/2009
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost 3 25,630
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 25,630

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.60%
Percentage compietion 100%
Original target completion date 810
Revised 1arget completion date Complete
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F-lam

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

HS South and HS North Photovoltaic Projects

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers 3 1,850,000 b3 1,850,000 $ 1,850,000
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues 1,850,000 - 1,850,000 1,850,000
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical 18,913 18,913
Land and improvements
Construction services 706,554 % 310,212 £,016,766
Equipment

Tota) expenditares 725,467 310,212 1,035,679 -
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures ¥ 1124535 % (310,212 % 814,321 $ 1,850,000

Additional preject information
Project number
Grant date
Bend authorization date
Boends Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost 3 1,850,000
Additioral Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost 1,850,000

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0,00%
Percentage completion 100%
Original target completion date 9711
Revised target completion date Complete
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F-lah

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Village School Paving 5715-160-09-1015

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prier Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources -~ SDA Grant 3 15,928 $ 15,028 3 15,928
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay 36,260 36,260 36,260

Total revenues 52,188 - 52,188 52,188
Expenditures and Gther Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Constraction services 36,970 36,970
Equipment

Total expenditures 36,970 - 36,970 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures 5 15,218 5 - 3 15,218 £ 52,188

Additional project information

Project number 5715-160-09-1015
Grant date 11/6/2009
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost 3 52,188

Additienal Authorized Cost -
Revised Authorized Cost 52,188

Percentage Increase ever Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completioa 100%
Original target cempletion date 8/10
Revised target completion date Complete
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F-lal

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

High School South Paving 5715-020-09-1020

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year TFotals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 50,071 $ 50,071 & 50,071
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outfay 75,107 75,107 75,167

Total revenues 125,178 - 125,178 125,178
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services 66,543 $ 5,000 71,543
Equipment

Total expenditures 66,543 5,000 71,543 -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under} expendi{ums % 58,633 $ (5,000} s 53,635 3 125,878

Additional project infermation

Project aumber 5715-420-09-1020
Grant date 8/20/2009
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost $ 125,178
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 125,178

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 100%
Originai farget completion date 8/1¢
Revised target completion date Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-laj

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

Millstone River Fire Alarm Replacement 5715-150-09-1022

Revenues and other financing sources

Ssate Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Constraction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Autherized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percenfage Increase aver Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

(Budgetary Basis)

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Aurthorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 18,080 3 18,080 3 18,089
27,120 27,120 27,120
45,200 - 45,200 45,200
1,133 1,133
1,939 b3 1,926 13,865
13,072 1,926 14,998 -
3 32,128 $ (1,926) ] 30,202 3 45,200

5715-150-08-1022
9/29/2009

$ 45,200

45,200

3.00%

100%
8/10
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-lak

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

Town Center EIFA (Install Metal Panels) 5715-130-09-1024

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Trans{er from capital cutlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services

Equipment
Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Autherized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

(Budgetary Basis)

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
$ 35,264 35,264 3 35,264
52,896 52,896 52,896
88,160 88,160 88,160
45,975 45,975
45,975 45,975 B
3 42,185 5 42,185 $ 88,160

5715-130-09-1024
B/2042009

§ 88,160

88,160

0.00%

100%
8/10
Complete
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-~lal

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

High School South Corridor Lighting 5715-020-09-1019

Revenues and other financing sources

State Scurces - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital cutlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and techrical

Land and improvements
Censtruction services
Equipment

Total expendifures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percenfage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
5 190,224 3 164,224 3 190,224
285,336 285,336 285,336
475,560 - 475,560 475,560
3,725 3 28,130 31,855
174,000 174,000
3,725 202,130 205,855 -
3 471,835 5 (202,130) 5 269,705 3 475,560

5715-020-09-1019
5/25/2010

3 475,560

415,560

0.00%

100%
8/10
Complete

121



West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-lan

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Duteh Neck Modular Area Roof 5715-030-10-1006

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Tond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Oripinal target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 26,737 $ 26,737 5 26,737
40,105 40,105 40,105
- 66,842 60,842 66,842
5 - 3 66,842 5 60,842 3 66,842

5715-030-10-1006
8/5/2010

[3 66,842

66,842

0.00%

0%
Sep-12
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-lao

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

Dutch Neck Gym Lighting Replacement 5715-030-10-1008

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital cutlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess {deficiency} of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond avthorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

(Budgetary Basis)

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
3 7,008 $ 7,008 b 7,008
10,512 10,512 10,512
- 17,520 17,520 17,526
5 - H] 17,520 $ 17,520 E 17,520

5715-030-10-1008
§/5/2016

8 17,520

17,526

0.00%

0%
Sep-§2
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F-lap

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditares, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Gym Lighting 5715-040-10-1037

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources

State Scurces - SDA Grant $ 10,888 3 10,888 $ 10,888

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay 16,332 16,3532 16,332
Total revenues - 27,220 27,220 27,220

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment
Total expenditures - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures H - ¥ 21,220 8 27,220 % 27,220

Additional preject information

Project number 5715-040-10-1037
Grant date 81572010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost 3 27,226
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 27,226

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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F-lag

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Boiler Replacement 5715-040-10-1036

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 197,800 $ 197,800 3 197,800
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers 296,700 296,700 296,700
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues - 494,500 494,500 494,504
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures - - - -
Excess {deficiency} of revenues over

{under) expenditures ¥ - 454 500 3 494300 $ 494,500

Additional project information

Project number 5715-044-10-1036
Grant date 8/5/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Criginal Authorized Cost $ 494,500
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Autheorized Cost 454,500

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-lar

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

{Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk Playground Pavement 5715-040-10-1035

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources « SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sousces

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Constrection services
Equipment

Totai expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Additiona project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original
Autherized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
$ 45960 0§ 43960 $ 45960
68,940 68,940 68,940
- 114,900 114,900 114,900
$ - $ 114,500¢ K 114,900 E] 114,900

5715-040-10-1035
8/5/2010

$ 114,900

114,900

0.00%

0%
Sep+12
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-las

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

Maurice Hawk HVAC Replacement 5715-040-10-1034

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources » SDA Grant
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outiay
Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical

Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Tolal expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures

Additional project information
Project number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds [ssued
Origiral Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Criginal
Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date
Revised target completion date

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
$ 20,480 3 20,480 $ 20,480
30,720 30,720 30,720
- 51,200 51,200 51,200
] - 3 51,200 H 51,200 3 51,200

5715-040-10-1034
8/572010

3 51,200

51,200

0.00%

0%
Sep-12
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Wicoff Boiler Replacement 5715-050-10-1030

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 20611

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Caost

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant 3 51,100 $ 51,100 3 51,100
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers 16,650 76,650 76,650
Transfer from capital outiay
Total revenues - 127,730 £2,750 127,750

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Puzchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Constrection services
Egquipment
Total expenditures - - - -

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expenditures 3 - $ 127,750 3 127,750 £ 127,750

Additional project information

Project number 5715-050-10-1030
Grant date 8/5/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost $ 127,750
Additional Authorized Cost

Reviged Authorized Cost 127,750

Percentage Increase over Origial

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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F-lau

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Wicoff Cafe Ceiling 5715-050-10-1028

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other fizancing seurces

State Souzces - SDA Grant 3 18,648 3 18,648 5 15,648

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capitai outlay 27,972 27,972 21972
Total revenues " 46,620 46,620 46,620

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Furchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment
Total expenditures - R . "

Excess {deficiency} of ravenues over
(under) expenditures 3 - 3 46,620 % 48620 & 48 670

Additional preject information

Project pumber 5715-050-10-1028
Grant date B/57200%
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost $ 46,620
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 46,620

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.60%
Percentage completion 0%
Original tarpet completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Town Center Gym and Café Lighting 5715-130-10-1016

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Anthorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing seurces
State Sources - SDA Grang 3 33,192 $ 33,192 $ 33,192
Bond procecds and fransfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay 49,788 49,788 49,788

Total revenues - 82,980 82,980 82,980
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improverments
Construetion services
Equipment

Total expenditures n B . -
Excess {deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditures $ - 5 32980 % 52,080 % 32,080

Additional project information
Project number 5715-130-10-1016
Grant date 8/5/2010
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost $ 82,980
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost 82,980

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 6,00%
Pereentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Milistone River Gym Lighting 5715-150-10-1042

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Anthorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues znd other financing sources

State Sources « SIDA Grant 3 13,970 $ 13,970 $ 13,970

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contributior from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay 20,935 20,955 20,955
Total revensuies - 34,925 34,925 34,925

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Censtruction services

Equipment
Total expenditures - - B N

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
{under) expendituzes ¥ - $ 34,925 3 34,925 3 34,925

Additional project information

Project number 5715-150-10-1042
CGrant date 8/3/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost 3 34,925
Additional Autherized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 34,925

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion %
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised farget completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Village Gym and Café Lighting 5715-160-10-1027

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 33,192 $ 33,192 $ 33,192
RBonrd proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay 49 788 49,788 49,788

Total revenuies - 82,930 82,980 82,980
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures - - - -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under} expenditures $ - 3 82,980 $ 82,980 3 82,980

Additional project information

Project number 5715-160-10-1027
Grant date 8/5/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost $ 32,980
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 82,980

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Criginal target compietion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date

132



F-lay

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
{Budgetary Basis)

Village Flooring (Part 1) 5715-160-10-1023

From Inception and for the year ended June 30,2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periads Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SIDA Grant 3 10,360 b 10,360 3 10,360

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay 15,340 15,540 15,540
Total revenues - 25,900 25,900 25,900

Expenditeres and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment
Total expenditures - - p N

Excess (deficiency} of revenues over
(under) expenditures 3 - 3 23,900 % 25,900 $ 25,900

Additional project information

Project number 5715-160-10-1023
CGrant date 8/5/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

QOriginal Authorized Cost 3 25,900
Additional Autherized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 25,900

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-i2

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Community Middle Gym Lighting 5715-140-10-1014

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant $ 16,352 5 16,352 3 16,352

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital oulay 24,528 24,528 24,528
Total revennes ~ 40,880 40,880 40,880

Expendifures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures - - N T

Excess {deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditares 3 - 3 40,880 $ 40,880 $ 40,880

Additional project information

Project number 5715-140-10-1014
Grant date 8/5/2010
Bonad authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost 3 40,880
Additional Authortzed Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 40,880

Percentage Inorease over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion %
QOriginal target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Community Middie HVAC Replacement 5715-140-10-1015

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing seurces

State Sources - SDA Grant 3 148,700 $ 148,700 3 148,700
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers 223,050 223,050 223,050
Transfer from capital cutlay
Total revenues - 37,750 371,750 371,750

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment
Total expenditures - - - -

Bxcess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 3 z 3 71,750 g 500 S 371,750

Additional preject information

Project number 5715-140-10-1015
Grant date 8/5/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Autharized

Bonds issued

Originat Authorized Cost 8 371,750
Additionai Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 371,750

Percentage Increase over Original

Aathorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

Grover Middle Gym Lighting 5715-035-10~1009

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant $ 16,352 3 16,352 $ 16,352

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay 24,528 24,528 24,528
Total revenues - 40,880 40,880 40,880

Expenditures angd Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment
Total expenditares - - - -

Excess (deficiency) of revenies over
(ul’ldﬂ') expenditures 3 - 5 40,880 5 40,880 3 40,880

Additional project information

Project number 5715-035-10-1099
Grant date 8/5/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issaed

Original Authorized Cost 3 40,880
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 40,886

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Criginal target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

High School North Gym Lighting 5715-025-10-1017

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 27,800 H 27,800 $ 27,800
Bond proceeds and tansfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers
Transfer from capital outlay 41,700 41,700 41,700

Total revennes - £9,500 659,500 69,500
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures - - - -
Excess {deficiency) of revemies over

(under) expenditures 5 - 3 69,500 3 69,500 % 69,500

Additional project information

Project number 5715-025-10-1017
Grant date 8/5/2010
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorizes Cost 3 69,500
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost 69,500
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion %
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

High School North Clock and Sound System 5715-025-10-1018

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Perieds Year Totals Cost

Revenues and ofher financing sources

State Sources » SDA Grant B 56,240 3 56,240 $ 56,240

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay 84,360 84,360 84,360
Total revenues - 140,600 140,600 140,660

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
L.and ard improvements
Construction services
Equipment
Total expenditures - C N N

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expenditures 3 - 3 14G,600 $ 140,600 $ 140,600

Additional project information

Project number 5715-025-10-1018
Grant date 87512010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Originai Authorized Cost % 140,600
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 140,600

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-12

Reviged target completion date
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F-1be

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

High School North Stair Tower Doors 5715-025-10-1019

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financipg sources

State Sources ~ SDA Grant 3 33,528 3 33,528 $ 33,528

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay 50,292 50,292 50,292
Total revenues - 83,826 83,820 83,820

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures - - - N

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over
(under) expsnditures 3 - $ 83,820 5 83820 E 83,820

Additional project information

Project number 5715-025-10-1019
Grant date 8/57201¢
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost 3 83,820
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost 83,820
Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Criginal target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Capital Projects Fund

F-1bf

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status

(Budgetary Basis)

High School North Auditorium Roof 5715-025-10-1020

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribation from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and {ransfers
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expenditares

Additienal project information
Praject number
Grant date
Bond authorization date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost

Percentage completion
Original target completion date

Revised target completion date

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost
$ 317,624 5 317,624 £ 317,624
476,436 476,436 476,436
- 794,060 794,060 794,060
$ - $ 794060 § 94060 § 794,060

5715-025-10-1020
8/5/2010

3 794,060

794,060

0.00%

0%
Sep-12
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

High School South Gym Lighting 5715-020-10-1003

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources

State Sources - SDA Grant 3 18,000 $ 18,000 3 18,000

Bond proceeds and transfers

Contribution from Private sources

Transfer from capital reserve and transfers

Transfer from capital outlay 27,000 27,000 27,000
Total revenues - 45,000 45,000 45,000

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased professional and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services

Equipment

Total expenditures - - - .

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

{under) expeaditures b - 3 45,600 $ 45,000 % 45,000

Additional project information
Project namber 5715-020-10-1003
Grant date R/5/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Original Authorized Cost % 45,0060
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 45,000

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Capital Projects Fund

Schedule of Project Revenues, Expenditures, Project Balance and Project Status
(Budgetary Basis)

High School South Roof Replacement (Part 2) 5715-020-10-1002

From Inception and for the year ended June 30, 2011

Revised
Prior Current Authorized
Periods Year Totals Cost

Revenues and other financing sources
State Sources - SDA Grant 5 422,552 5 422,552 $ 422,552
Bond proceeds and transfers
Contribution from Private sources
Transfer from capital reserve and transfers 633,828 633,828 633,828
Transfer from capital outlay

Total revenues - 1,056,380 1,056,380 1,036,380
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased professionat and technical
Land and improvements
Construction services
Equipment

Total expenditures . " N -
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over

(under) expeaditares 3 - 3 1,056,380 3 1,056,380 $ 1,056,380

Additional preject information

Project number 5715.020-10-1002
Grant date 8/3/2010
Bond authorization date

Bonds Authorized

Bonds Issued

Criginal Authorized Cost 3 1,056,380
Additional Authorized Cost

Revised Authorized Cost 1,056,380

Percentage Increase over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%%
Percentage completion 0%
Original target completion date Sep-12

Revised target completion date
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Project Title/Issue

West Windsor - Plainsboro Regional Schoot District
Capital Projects Fund

Summary Schedule of Project Expenditures

Construction of an Elomentary School, a
Middle Schoo), an Addition to the High
School, and Physieal Plam and Equipment
1 for all School Buildi

Electrical puncls at High Sehool South

Electrical pancls at Mourice H. Hawk
Elementary School

Roof repairs at Maurice H. Hawk
Elementary School

Roof repeirs ot Milistone River Elententary
Schoot

Various projects ot High School South

Community Middle School Real

Constrection lo the High School South,

High School North, Dutch Neck, Wicoff Efementary
Schiool and Maurice Hawk Elementary Schoot

Door control/ video security systenis- various scheols
Paving and lighting- various projocts

Millstone River roof replagement

Thenler ceiliag replacement, High School South
Shingle roof, Dutch Neck

Criling and lighting, Wicofl Elementary

Drainage and paving, Village Scheol

Paving, High Schoot South

Fire alarm replacement, Millstone River

Inslallation of metal pancls, Town Center

Corridor lighting, High School Sonth

Photovoltate projects, High Scocol North,
High Sckool Sculh

Duteh Neck Modular Area Roof

Datch Neck Gym Lighting Replncement
Maurics Hawk Gym Lighting

Maurice: Hawk Bofler Replacement
Maurice Hawk Playground Pavoment
Maurice Hawk HVAC Replacement
Wicofl Botler Replacement

Wicofl Café Ceiling

Town Center Gym angd Cnfé Lighting
Millstone River Gym Lighting

Village Gym and Café Lighting

Village Flooring {Part])

Comntunity Middle Gym Ligiting
Community Middle HVAC Replacement
Grover Middle Gym Lighting

High School North Gym Lighting

High School North Cleck and Sound Systen
High School Nonth Stair Tower Doors
High School North Auditorium

High Sehool South Gym Lighting

High School South Roof Replocoment

F-2

Year ended June 30, 2011
Cancellation
Year/ Expenditures to Date of accaunts Balance
Number Appropriations Prior years Current year ayable June 30, 2011
16/1/1996 3 59,700,000 5 59,639,043 § 37,000 § 97.95%
5¢612004 189,330 30,643 158,689
5/6/2004 T2,000 32,944 39,056
6/29/2004 260,703 228,105 32,598
6/29/2004 932,097 615,988 316,109
SI2072004 1,368,494 1135508 232,966
1041342005 1,708,353 1,420,460 287,893
12472006 29,502,000 29,220,997 -3 58,343 222,660
$130/2005 463,000 371,265 96,735
£36/2000 201,322 150,009 35454 15,839
&/30/200% 581,895 315,186 $3,489 183,220
8/2G/200% 205,156 189,485 15,665
B2G/200% 186,017 69,800 110,217
82042009 61775 29420 33,355
117672009 77,813 61,000 16,818
11462605 125,173 66,343 5,000 53,635
WAS2005 45,200 13,672 1,926 30,202
B/20/2009 88,160 45,975 42,185
82502010 475,560 3,725 202,130 269,765
82002009 1,850,000 723,467 310,212 814,321
8/512010 66,842 66,842
8572000 17,526 17,520
$/5£2010 200 27,220
BI5/2010G 494,500 494,560
8572010 114,900 114,200
B52010 51,200 51,200
BI572000 127,750 127,250
BI5/200G 46,620 46,620
81572010 82,930 82,930
8372010 34,925 34,925
$I5£2010 82,980 82,980
8/5/2010 25,900 25,900
8572010 40,830 40,880
BI5/2010 3TLT50 371,750
§/572000 40,880 40,880
87572010 69,500 59,500
8/5720%0 140,600 140,600
$I5/2080 83,320 83,820
852010 754,060 794,060
8572010 45,000 45,000
$/5/2010 1,856,350 1656380
£ 92323706 S 830.2&2“ 3 37,000 3 6794317
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Fiduciary Funds
Detail Statements






West Windsor - Plainsboro Regional School District
Trust and Agency Funds

Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

June 30, 2011
Trust Agency
Private
Purpose Unemployment Total Student Fotal
Scholarship Compensation Trust Activity Payroll Agency
Assels
Cash and cash equivalents 3 21,436 $ 786,840 $ 908276 $§ 1215418 3 803,320 $§ 2018738
Totai assets 121,436 786,840 908,276 § 1215418 $ 803,320 $ 2018738
Liabilities
Accounts payable 31,725 31,725
Payroll deductions and withholdings
payable $ 803320 803320

Interfund payable 524,558 524,558
Due to student groups $ 1215418 1.215.418
Total liabilities 556,283 556,283 § 1215418 3 803,320 $ 2018738
MNet Assets
Reserved 121,436 230,557 351,993
Todtal net assets 3 121,436 3 230,557 3 351,993
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West Windsor - Plainsboro Regional School District
Student Activity Agency Fund

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements

Year ended June 30, 2011

Balance Balance
July Cash Cash June
1, 2010 Receipts Disbursements 30,2011
Elementary schools:
Maurice H. Hawk $ 40,916 $ 39,360 % 49236 § 31,040
Dutch Neck 19,615 43,089 43,027 19,677
John V. B. Wicoff 38,814 12,689 16,544 34,959
Town Center 20,351 31,377 24,720 27,008
Village Elementary 142,528 40,470 59,616 123,382
Millstone River 126,185 34,297 31,944 128,538
Middle schools:
Community Middle School 27,810 267,226 237,374 57,662
Grover Middle School 49,481 217,638 151,702 115,417
High schools:
High School North 306,909 1,013,136 1,001,627 318,418
High School South 205,183 1,814,536 1,660,402 359,317
Total all schools $ 977792 % 3,513,818 $ 3276,192 § 1215418
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West Windsor - Plainsboro Regional School District
Payroll Agency Fund

Schedule of Cash Receipts and Cash Disbursements

Year ended June 30, 2011
Balance Balance
July Cash Cash June
1,2010 Receipts Disbursements 30, 2011
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 917875 $ 135,767,105 $ 135881,660 $ 803,320
Total assets $ 917875 $ 135.767,105 $ 135.881.660 3 803,320
Liabilities
Payroll deductions and withholdings payable $ 917875 $ 135,767,105 $ 135,881,660 $ 803,320
Total liabilities $ 917875 $ 135,767,105 $§  135881.660 3 803,320

146



This page left blank intentionally



Long-Term Debt






I-}

Pl
{continued)

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Long-Term Debt

Schedule of Serial Bonds Payable

Year ended June 30, 2011
Date of Amount of Annual Maturities nterast Balance Balance
Jssue Issue Issue Date Amount Rate July 1. 2010 Retired June 30, 2011

High School Addition 4/1/1991 3 8,200,000 3 600,000 § 608,000
Schools 12/1/1598 46,700,000 1,750,000 1,750,000
Schools 6/1/2001 8,250,000 6/1/2012 5 310,000 460 % £10,000 300,000 3 310,000
Schools
Refunding Bonds 9/15/2002 41,820,000 12/172011 2,730,000 5.00

12/1/2012 2,720,000 5.00

12/1/2013 2,715,000 5.00

12/172014 2,805,000 5.00

12/1/2015 2,300,000 5.00

12/172016 2,775,000 3.80

12/1/2017 2,730,000 4.00

12/1/2018 2,690,000 4.00

12/1/2019 2,650,000 4,125

12/1/2020 2,615,000 4.25 29,865,000 2,635,000 27,230,006
Scheols
Refunding Bonds 12/15/2008 10,000,000 971572011 580,000 4,00

9/15/2012 375,000 4.00

9/15/2013 655,000 4.00

9/15/2014 650,000 4,00

9/15/2015 645,000 4£.00

9/15/2016 650,000 4.00

G/15/2017 645,000 4,00

9/15/2018 700,005 4,00

911512819 800,000 4.00

Q71572820 795,000 4,00

/1572021 780,000 4.0

971572022 785,000 4.00

9F15/2023 775,000 4,05

9/15/2024 770,000 4.10 9,855,000 40,000 2,815,000
Schools
Refunding Bonds 21172006 10,000,000 9/15/2011 585,060 345

9152012 580,000 4.00

91572013 660,000 4,00

9/15/14-13 455,000 4.00

9/14/16-17 545,000 4.00

9/15/2018 705,000 4,00

9/15/2019 195 000 4.00

91442020 790,600 4.00

9/14/202) 780,000 4.00

9/15/2022 715,600 4.00

91512023 776,000 4,00

9/14/2024 765,000 4.00 9,845,003 40,600 9,805,000
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Long-Term Debt

Schedule of Serial Bonds Payable

I-1
p.2

Year ended June 30, 2011
Date of Arrount of Balance Balance
Issue Issue Issue Annual Maturities Enterest July 1, 2010 Retired June 30, 2011
Eate Amount Rate
Schools
Refunding bonds 142007 17,500,000 91572011 & 490,000 400 %
9/15/2012 1,010,000 375
9/15/2013 1,100,000 4,00
9/15/2014 1,105,000 4.00
971542015 1,110,000 5.00
9/15/2016 1,125,000 5,00
9/158/2017 1,135,000 5.00
9/15/2018 1,220,000 425
9/15/2019 1,325,000 425
9/15/2020 1,330,000 425
971572021 1,330,000 4,25
971572022 1,335,000 425
9/15/2023 1,345,000 4.00
971512024 1,345,000 4,00
9/15/2025 443,000 4.13
91572026 450,000 4.3 $ 17,430,000 $ 30,000 % 17,460,000
Schools 3/1/2007 17,567,000  3/1/2012 775,000 4.00
37172013 875,000 400
3/1/2014 925,000 4.00
3/1/2015 950,000 4.00
34112016 975,000 4,00
3/1/2017 1,000,000 4125
3/1/2018 1,000,000 4,125
31172019 1,000,000 4,125
3/1/2020 1,000,000  4.125
3/1/2021 1,000,000 4125
31172022 1,025,000  4.125
3/1/2023 1,030,000  4.125
3/1/2024 1,035,600 4125
37172025 1,050,600  4.125
3/1/2026 1,052,660 4125
37112027 1,100,060 4,125 16,392,000 600,000 15,792,000
Schools 3/17/2008 9,995,000  3/15/2012 380,000 3,750
3/15/2013 405,600  3.750
3/15/2014 420,000 3,875
371572015 440,000 3875
3/15/2016 455,000 3.875
3/15/2017 475,000 3875
3/15/2018 490,000 3.875
3/15/2019 510,000 3.875
3/15/2020 535,000 3.875
31572021 555,000 3.875
3/15/2022 580,000 3.875
3/15/2023 600,000  3.875
3/15/2024 625,000 3.875
3/15/2025 660,000 4,000
3/15/2026 690,000 4,000
3/15/2027 710,000 4.000
3/15/2028 T26,000  4.000 9,635,000 375,000 9,260,000
$ 959820086 § 6370000 % 89,612,000
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13

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Debt Service Fund

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures
and Changes in Fund Balance-Budget and Actual

Year ended June 30, 2011
Variance
Original Budget Final Final to
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual
Revenues:
Local sources:
Locai tax levy $ 6,617,157 3 6,617,157 § 6,617,157
Total tocal sources 6,617,157 6,617,157 6,617,157
State sources (Debt Service Aid Type IT) 452,046 452,046 452 046
Total state sources 452,046 452,046 452,046
Total revenues 7,069,203 7,069,203 7,069,203
Expenditures:
Regular debt service:
Redemption of principal 6,370,000 6,370,000 6,370,000
Interest on bonds 3,982,032 3,982,032 3,982,032
Total expenditures 10,352,032 10,352,032 10,352,032
{Deficiency) of revenues under expenditures {3,282,829) {3,282.829) (3,282,829)
Other financing sources:
Transfers in 3,177,337 3,177,337 3,177.337
Total other financing sources 3,177,337 3,177,337 3,177,337
(Deficiency) excess of revenues
{under) over expenditures and
Other financing sources (105,492) (105,492) (105,492)
Fund batance, July 1 130,199 130,199 130,199
Fund balance, June 30 5 24,707 8§ - % 24707 % 24.707
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Statistical Section
Unaudited

Contents

Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader
understand how the district's financial performance and well being
have changed over fime.

Revenue Capacity

These scheduies contain information to help the reader assess the
district's most significant local revenue source, the property tax.

Debt Capacity

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the district’ s current levels of outstanding debt and
the disirict's ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to
help the reader understand the environment within which the
district's financial activities take place.

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the district's financial
report relates to the services the district provides and the activities it
performs.

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is
derived from the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the
refevant year. The District implemented GASB Statement 34 in the year ended
June 30, 2003; schedules presenting district-wide information include
information beginning in that year. Ten years of information has been provided
where available.






Govemmental Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Governimental Activies Net Assets

Business-Type Activities
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricted

Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets

District-Wide
Tnvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

‘Total District Net Assets

Source: CAFR Schedule A-1 and District records.

West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
Net Assets by Component
Last Nine Fiscal Years
{decrual basis of Accounting)

1

Unaudited
Year Ended June 30,
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2016 2011
13,795,268 21,973,581 31,877,498 32,682,086 § 36377567 5 40,501,314 43,410,085 45,082,595 46,951,444
1,381,601 2,190,002 2,072,285 7,225,053 11,131,211 15,691,601 17,980,565 17,457,994 23,091,604
3,374,642 1,772,902 2,671,476 2,042,637 1,114,830 1,027,973 873.212 1,049,736 2,327,446
20,551,511 25,936,485 36,621 259 4979196 S 4863308 §  57320.88% 67,263 867 63,890,325 72,370,494
511,487 511,307 432,949 367,525 S 367,801 § 239,072 180,711 133,550 134,439
591,136 1,198,086 1,775,816 2,429,631 3,306,610 4,288,875 4,666,140 4,948,857 5,640,303
1,102 623 1,709,863 2208765 2797156 $ 3614410 S 4527947 4,846,851 5,082 847 5,774,952
16,306,755 22,485,388 32,310,447 33,049,611 $ 36685368 § 40,740,386 43,410,085 45,216,585 47,085,883
1,281,601 2,190,002 2,072,285 7,225,053 11,131,211 15,691,601 17,980,565 17,757,994 23,091,604
3965778 2.976,958 4,447,292 4,501,668 4,421,540 5,316,848 5,720,063 5,998,593 7,967,949
21,654,134 27,646,348 38,830,024 44,776,332 _§ 52233119 § 61748835 67,110,713 68973 172 18,145,438

Note: This table was required with the implementation of GASB 44 in the 2006 fiscal year. This information is presented back to the year

of implementation of GASB 34 and edditional years wiil be added until ten years are presented.
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Expenses
Governmental activitics
nstruction

Support Services!
Health services
Support services
improvement t¢ instruction
Schoo! library
instructional staff training
General administiation
School administration
Central admin, and inform. technology
Required maintenance
Operation of plant
Student transporiation
Business,other support services,
contibutions, and unallocated benefits
Capital Outlay
Special Schools
Charer Schools
Interest on long-term debt
Total g | activitics exp

Businesg-iype activities:

Food service

Community Education
Total business-type achivitics expense
Total district expenses

Program Reveaues
Governmental activities:
Charges for services:
Instruction {tuition)
Operating and capitat grants and contributions
Total governmental activitics program sevenuces

32

(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Scheol District
Changes in Net Assets, Last Ninc Fiseal Years
{acerval basis of accounting)
Unaudited
Year Ended June 30,
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
69,824,716 §  69,861,55] 78,938,587 §  £2870,398 § 00,132,350 5§ 89850422 § 95,395,333 5 98009613 % 97,493,075
1,283,295 1,249,089 1,631,476 1,613,794 1,764,565 1,863,966 1,901,663 1,951,950 1,814,219
7,436,578 7,843,168 8,334,665 10,054,747 10,762,026 11,452,708 11,578,040 12,157,036 11,800,805
2,229,299 2,000,942 2,585,608 2,515,638 3,195,166 3,175,688 3,345,321 3,306,754 2,279,901
1,686,078 1,444,330 1,779,616 1,866,507 52,500 2,001,258 1,994,281 2,059,288 2,638,337
303,609 628,837 644,350 695,249 1,913,855 596,830 531,125 533,430 490,314
2,383,574 1,893,408 1,595,222 1,971,104 2,011,544 1,694,520 1,741,844 1,613,823 1,955,843
5,915,425 6,212,543 7,360,557 1,428,323 8,430,343 7,608,535 7,747,869 7,981,293 7,813,543
- - 2,154,474 2,192,934 2,460,459 319,746 2,633,541 2,871,627 2,593,008
2,191,956 2,131,006 2,613,611 3,217,527 3,397,815 3,396,809 3,593,796 3,550,195 3,085,727
7,220,152 8,724,084 9,358,137 732,784 9,706,165 10,074,740 10,273,579 9,273,230 9,409,710
8,249,391 8,383,412 1916417 §,047,202 314,030 £,844,016 9,276,827 9,238,198 8,564,942
9,403,519 8,991,233 615,538

1,030,844 74,963 863,163
345,349 8,507 8,077 8,254 8,570 10,428 $,286 1,304 2,362
69,569 9,693 10,088 -
5,685,022 4417940 4827296 4,070,754 4,565,913 4,786,859 %.663.201 4,413,893 411206
125,112,708 123,874,013 130,334,141 137,150,375 147,225,310 148,246,994 154,695 994 156,971,774 134,023,842
2,608,987 2,702,043 2,640,546 2,677,396 2,943,344 3,671,163 2,967,950 3,036,207 2,985,409
2,046,873 2,082,531 2,242,081 2,254,685 2.241.569 2,586,913 2937424 2,652,014 2,117,027
4,653,360 4,785,474 4,883,027 4952081 5184913 5,658,078 5905374 5.688.223 5,102,436
129,775,568 128,659.487 135,217,168 142,082,456 152,410,223 153.905.072 160,601,368 162,659,995 139,126,278
289,446 321,159 340,620 895,776 126,294 480,269 487,567 374,964 203146
2198217 1,568,117 6,825,520 2,249,159 2,599,543 2,570,903 3,226,042 3485460 3,252,352
2,487,663 1,889,276 7,365,549 3.174.935 3.325.837 3,051,172 3023608 3,860424 3,455,498
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Business-type aclivitics:
Charges for services:
¥ood servieo
Community cducation
Operating grants and contributions
Total business type aclivities pregram revenues
Total district program revenucs

Net {(Expensel/Revenue
Governmental activitics
Business-type aclivitics

Total district-wide net expense

General Revenues and CHher Changes in Net Assets
Govermmental activities:
Property taxes levied for general purposes, net
Taxes levied for debt service
Untestricted prants and contributions
Investment samings
Miscellancous income
Total govemmental activities

Business-type activitios:

Investment camings
Tota! business-type activities
Total district-wide

Change in Net Assets
Governmental activities
Business-lype activities
Total district

Source: CAFR Schedules A-Z and District records

West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional S¢hool District

Changoes in Net Assets, Last Nine Fiscal Years
(acerual basis of accounting)

)z

Unaudited
Year Ended June 30,
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2001

$ 2,172,149 % 2,219109 § 2218210 3 2237300 8 2,484,748 5 2585499 % 2,552,356 § 2,554,334 % 2,541,672
2,194,670 2,825,670 2,760,784 2,864,046 3,131,158 3,589,378 3,241,982 2,857,057 2,801,829
318.494 347,30] 402,935 418,626 336,262 436737 429.940 512.846 451,030
4.685.313 5,392,680 5,381,029 5,520,472 6,002,168 6571.614 6,224,778 5,924,217 5,794 531
1.172.976 7,281,956 12,747,478 8,645,407 9,328,005 9.622.786 0.947,887 9.784.64] 9,250,029
(122,632,045) (121,984,737) {122,968,592) (134,025 ,440) (143,899,473) (145,195,822} {150,972,385) {153,111,350) (150,568,344)
20453 607,206 498902 588.391 817,235 813.536 318,904 235,996 692,085
(122,607,592} (121,377.531) {132,469.590) (133,437.045) (143082218 (144,282.236) {150,653,481) {132 875 354) {149.876 249)
93,401,059 101,661,143 105,222,145 11),041,867 116,252,405 121,446,431 125,847,774 131,658,364 136,924,700
14,182,050 10,118,010 10,718,350 11,110,396 10,202,849 8,653,109 8,223,013 3,127,964 6,617,157
13,316,637 15,076,021 15,479,087 16,884,572 20,878,627 21,539,236 20,976,054 19,448,079 15,130,594
272,281 262,949 537,334 1,003,905 1,745,268 1,760,901 499 440 5,902 55,381

888 686 257 588 144,463 310.237 436,740 393,325 469,078 417,504 319631
119.060.713 127,569 711 132,699,379 140,411,477 149,515,885 153.793.002 156,015,359 154,737,813 159.048.513

1,188 34
1.18% 34

119,061,901 127,365,745 132,099,379 140,411,477 149,515 835 153,793,002 156,015,359 134,737,813 159048513
(3,571,330) 5,384,974 9,130,787 6,386,057 5,616,452 8,597,180 5,042,974 1,626,163 8,480,169
30,641 607 240 498,902 583,391 317,355 913,536 318909 235,996 692,093

3 (3.540.689) § 5902214 § 9620689 § 6974428 % 6433667 % 9510716 § 5.361878 % 1,862,450 § 9,172 264

Note: This table was reguired with the implementation of GASB 44 in the 2006 fiscal year. This information is presented back to the year of
implementation of GASEH 34 and sdditional years will be added untii ten years are presented.

152



West Windsor-Plainsbero Regional School District
Fund Balances, Governmental Funds
Last Nine Fiscal years
(modified acerual basis of eccounting)

13

Unaudited
Year Ended June 30,
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
General Fand
Reserved $ 1,308328 % 4229677 § 4414526 % 9673634 § 13,657,769 8 16,720,307 18,413,968 15,409,986
Unreserved 4,770,665 4,573,791 4,346,707 3,478,261 2,940,459 3,358,152 4,189,032 4,386,965
Restricted for 18,263,205
Assigned 1o 2,546.231
Unassigned 4,173,576
Total general fund b 6078993 % 8.803468 § 8.761.233 § 13,151,805 % 16,598 228 & 20,078,459 22,603 000 £9.796 951 24,983,012
All Other Governmental Funds
Reserved $ 230,997 % 131,365 5§ 299778 % 1,697,181 8§ 20,318912 § 5,105,278 1,837,190 935,370
Unreserved, reported in:
Special revenue fund 18,688
Capital projects fund (deficit) {4.439,276) {2.810,712) 1,631,886 (1,292,556} (8,974,531} 1,640,506 1,132,586 2,186,696
Debt service fund 848,628 299,666 30,507 78,268 469,877 1,029,052 739,820 130,199
Restricted for:
Capital Projects Fund 4,487,592
Dbt service fund 12,159
Assigned to:
Capital Projects Fund 315,100
Debt service fund 12,548
Total ali ether governmental funds $ {3,340,963) § (2379681} § 1,962 171§ 482,893 5 12314258 § 7.174,736 3,709,596 3,252,265 é,828i399
Source: CAFR Schedule B-1 and District records.
MNote: This table was required with the imp) ion of GASB 44 in the 2006 fiscal year, This information
is presented back to the year of implementation of GASE 34 and additional years will be added until ten years
are presented.
The change in the reserved fund balance is the 7esult of capital project fund expenditares incurred for projects
i which the funding was received in prior years through the issuance of bonds.
GASDE # 54 was implemented in the 2011 fiscal year, which required the presentation of fund balances 10 be reported in differemt classifications from these p d in prior years (See footnote

1.L. in the basic financial statements). Prier years have not hoen restated above,
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I-5
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
General Fund Other Local Revenue by Source
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited
Fiscal Year Interest on Tuition
Ended June 30, Investments Revenue Rentals Miscellaneous Total
2002 $ 374,620 $ 354,777 § 139,936 § 392,000 3 1,261,333
2003 272,283 289,446 99,425 558,430 1,219,584
2004 254,308 321,159 99,144 109,424 784,035
2005 522,243 540,020 165,551 120,547 1,348,361
2006 950,682 875,776 153,697 215,342 2,195,497
2007 1,399,120 726,294 188,527 192,775 2,506,716
2008 1,138,732 480,269 198,709 107,156 1,924,866
2009 380,495 497,567 172,742 286,336 1,337,140
2010 73,354 374,964 207,502 209,984 865,804
2011 44,223 203,146 143,335 139,346 530,050

Source: District records.
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I-7

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Direct and Overlapping Property Tax Rates
Last Ten Fiscal Years
(rate per §100 of assessed vaiue)

Unaudited
West Windsor Township
WW-P Board of Education Overlapping Rate
Total Direct
Fiscal Year General West Mercer and
Ended June Obligation Debt Windsor  West Windsor Mercer County  Overlapping
30, Rasic Rate ® Service " Total Direct Twp Open Space County Library _Open Space  Tax Rate
2002 $ 2245 § 0275 $ 2520 § 0470 § 0.070 § 0790 § 0.080 % 0030 § 3.960
2003 2.318 0.252 2.570 0,530 0.070 0.830 0.080 0.030 4.110
2004 2.307 0.233 2,540 0.560 0.070 0.850 0.080 0.030 4.130
2005 2.335 0.235 2.570 0,590 0.07¢ 0.900 0.080 0.050 4.260
2006 1.043 0.097 1,140 0.270 0.050 0.390 0,040 0.020 1.910
2007 1.112 0.088 1,200 0.280 0.030 0.410 0.040 0.030 1.990
2008 1.170 0.082 {252 0314 .030 04.432 0.044 0,030 2,102
2009 1.248 0.056 1.304 0.331 0.030 (.449 0.046 0.030 2.190
2010 1,294 0.047 1.341 0.345 0.030 0,500 0.052 - 0.021 2,289
2011 1,359 0.067 1.426 0.369 £.030 0.500 0,055 0.021 2,401
Plainsboro Township
WW-P Board of Education Overlapping Rate
Total Direct
Fiscal Year General Middlesex and
Ended June Obligation Debt Plainsboro  Plainsboro Open  Middlesex  County Overlapping
30, Basic Rate ° Service Total Direct Twp Space County  Open Space Fire District Tax Rate
2002 $ 1714 % 0210 & 1924 & 0322 % 0017 § 0409 & 0034 % 0063 § 2,763
2003 1.819 0.197 2.016 0.335 0.0114 0412 0.036 0.065 2.875
2004 2.079 0.208 2.287 0.338 G.010 3.462 0.043 0.068 3.208
2005 1,289 0.129 1.418 0.206 0.011 0.275 0.030 G.049 1.989
2006 1,329 0.124 1,453 0.234 0.010 0.272 0,031 0.049 2.049
2007 1.333 0.106 1,439 0.299 0.011 0.278 0.033 0.048 2.108
2008 1.264 0.090 1,354 0.316 0.0609 0.267 0.032 0.051 2,029
2009 1.387 0.059 446 0.334 0.010 0.276 0.032 0.050 2,148
2010 1.495 0.054 1.549 0.343 0.010 0.292 0.022 0.050 2.266
2011 1.545 0.076 1.622 0,349 0.010 0.324 0.032 0.050 2,387

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector

@ The district's basic tax rate is calculated from the A4F form which is submitted with the budget and the Net valuation taxable.

b Rates for debt service are based on each year's requirements,
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District J-8
Principal Property Taxpayers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

Unaudited
2011 2002
% of Total % of Total
Taxable Township Net Taxabie District Net
Assessed Township Assessed Assessed Township Assessed
West Windsor Valuation Rank Valuation Valyation Rank Valuation

Boston Properties $ 352,055,700 1 5.90% 3 26,928,400 4 1.14%
Hilton Real Estate 74,070,800 Z 1.27%
Princeton Junction Apartments LP 72,712,604 3 1.22%
Nassau Pavilion Associates 63,959,000 4 1.07% 20,020,600 8 0.85%
Avalon Properties/Stewarts 58,000,000 b1 0.97% 20,520,000 7 0.87%
West Windsor Developers and Plaza Assoc, 57,872,000 6 0.97%
West Windsor Commons-Roszel Rd investors 57,476,100 7 0.96% 30,287,600 3 1,.29%
Mack-Cali Real estate Investment Trust 57,439,700 8 0.96%
Teachers Insurance & Annuify Assoc, 56,633,000 9 0.95%
West Windsor Property Investors 45,000,000 10 0.75% 20,020,600 7 0.85%
Hendon Princeton Associates 19,675,600 9 0.84%
American Cyanamid 54,216,100 1 230%
Labco/Samoff 38,267,300 2 1.62%
Princeton: Realty Assoc\L, TD Liability Company 25,902,700 5 1.08%
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. 22,954,600 6 0.97%
Summit Bank 18,402,700 10 0.78%

$ 897,218,904 15.62% $ 297,196,200 12.59%

Plainshorg

800 Scudders LLP (Merriil Lynch) § 155,045,800 1 4.20% $ 235,298,000 i 9.78%
Bell Scudders (Bristol Myers Squibb) 150,598,500 2 4.00% 92,946,400 2 5.17%
Firmenich, Inc 99,500,000 3 2.70%
East Coast Apartments (Quail Ridge) 88,320,000 4 2.40% 41,280,000 8 2.30%
Munich Re-Insurance (formerly American Reinsurance) 77,425,200 5 2.10% 53,585,000 4 2.98%
College Road Associates/100 & RW CRA LLC 70,000,000 6 1.90% 55,324,700 3 4.73%
AG/VP Fox Run Onwer LLC 64,447,800 7 1.70%
EQR-Connor LLC/EQR-Ravens Crest Vistas, Inc 55,500,000 8 1.50% 42,240,000 6 2.35%
Hunters Glen 55,500,000 8 1.50% 44,352,000 10 1.99%
Princeten Owner Corp 51,687,000 10 1.50%
Capstar Forrestall 52,250,000 5 2.91%
FMC Corporation 41,382,400 7 2.32%
Care Matrix 38,412,000 9 2.02%

$ 868,024,300 23.50% $ 697,070,500 29,45%

Source: District CAFR & Municipal Tax Assessor,
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Total School Taxes

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Levied for Fiscal

Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudited

Collected Within The Fiscal Year Of The Levy

Coliections In

Fiscal year Year Amount Percentage Of Levy  Subsequent Years
2001-2002 $ 100,771,592 § 100,771,592 100% -
2002-2003 104,583,109 104,583,109 H00% -
2003-2004 111,779,153 111,779,153 100% -
2004-2005 115,942, 845 115,942,845 1H00% -
2005-2006 122,152,763 122,152,763 100% -
2006-2007 126,455,250 126,455,250 100% -
2007-2008 130,099,540 130,099,540 100% -
2008-2009 134,070,787 134,070,787 100% -
2009-2010 134,786,328 134,786,328 100% -
2010-2011 136,924,659 136,924,699 100% -
Collected Within The Fiscal Year Of The Levy
West Windsor
School Taxes
Levied for Fiscal Collections In
Year Amount Percentage Of Levy  Subsequent Years
2001-2002 5 62,144.446 § 62,144,446 100% -
2002-2003 64,171,683 64,171,683 100% -
2003-2004 69,739,639 69,739,639 100% -
2004-2005 66,356,448 66,356,448 100% -
2005-2006 69,511,800 69,511,800 100% -
2006-2007 73,070,168 73,070,168 100% -
2007-2008 77,558,977 77,558,977 100% -
2608-2009 83,365,340 83,365,340 100% -
2009-2010 78,812,665 78,812,665 100% .
2010-2011 80,395,333 80,395,333 100% -
Collected Within The Fiscal Year Of The Levy
Plainsboro School
Taxes Levied for Collections In
Fiscal Year Amount Percentage Of Levy  Subsequent Years
2001-2002 S 38,627,146 $ 38,627,146 100% -
2002-2003 40,411,426 40,411,426 H00% -
2003-2004 42,039,514 42,039,514 100% -
2004-2005 49,586,397 49,586,397 100% -
2005-2006 52,640,963 52,640,963 100% -
2006-2007 53,385,082 53,385,082 100% -
2007-2008 52,540,563 52,540,563 100% -
2008-2009 50,705,447 50,705,447 100% -
2009-2010 55,973,663 55,973,663 100% -
2010-2011 56,529,366 56,529,366 100% -

Source: School Disctrict Records

School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collectors. Under New Jersey State Statute, a
municipality is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted
upon or certified prior to the end of the school year.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Qutstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years
Unaudited

West Windsor
General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal

Year Net General Percentage of

Ended  General Obligation Bonded Debt Actual Taxable Per Capita

June 30, Bonds Deductions Qutstanding Value ® of Property Income °
2002 % 83,760,194 - 3 83,760,194 226% & 40,828
2003 71,485,995 - 71,485,995 1.67% 42,230
2004 68,462,406 - 68,462 406 1.35% 43,100
2005 58,655,027 - 58,655,027 1.22% 44,489
2006 54,975,000 - 54,975,000 1.00% 45,931
2007 62,468,506 - 62,468,506 1.10% 50,471
2008 66,827,692 - 66,827,692 1.13% 53,156
2008 63,608,275 - 63,608,275 1.03% 53,961
2010 56,120,675 - 56,120,675 0.95% 51,947
2011 55,103,787 - 55,103,787 0.50% N/A
Plainsboro
General Bonded Debt QOutstanding
Fiscal
Year Net General Percentage of
Ended  General Obligation Bonded Debt Actual Taxable Per Capita
June 30, Bonds Deductions OQuistanding Value * of Property Income "

2002 % 52,059,806 - % 52,059,806 226% % 38,279
2003 45,016,605 - 45,016,605 1.67% 38,572
2004 41,270,574 - 41,270,574 1.35% 39,039
2005 43,834,973 - 43,834,973 1.22% 40,048
2006 41,624,940 - 41,624,940 1.00% 41,308
2007 45,608,494 - 45,608,494 1.10% 44 823
2008 45,299,308 - 45,299,308 1.13% 47.540
2009 38,688,725 - 38,688,725 1.03% 49,076
2010 39,861,325 - 39,861,325 0.95% 47,392
2011 34,508,213 - 34,508,213 0.90% N/A

Note: Details regarding the district’s outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
a See J-6 for property tax data.
b Population data can be found in J-14.
n/a Information not available or provided.
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West Windser-Plainsboro Regional School District
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt

Governmental Unit
Debt repaid with property taxes

West Windsor Township
Plainsboro Township

Other debt
Mercer County & Co. Improv. Auth
Stony Brook Reg Sewage Auth {WW)
WW Parking Auth (WW)
Middiesex County

Subtotal, overlapping debt

Schoo! District Direct Debt

Total direct and overiapping debt

Sources Township Finance Officers

As of June 30, 2010
Unaudited

Estimated Estimated Share
Percentage of Qverlapping

Debt Qutstanding Applicable * Debt
$ 40,229,346 100.00% $ 40,229,346
52,490,166 100.00% 32,490,166
631,781,281 13.58% 85,795,898
29,531,938 22.87% 6,753,954
460,000 100.00% 460,000
639,968,205 3.62% 23,166,849
208,896,213

89,612,000

(1) West Windsor Twsp., Mercer County and Stony Brook RSA, as of Decembre 31, 2009,
(2) Plainsboro Twsp. and Middlesex County, as of March 31, 2010 and December 31, 2009, respectively,

$ 298,508,213

Note:  Overlapping governments are those that coingide, at least in part, with the geographic beundaries of the District.
This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by
the residents and businesses of the district. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability
to issue and repay long-term debi, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses shouid be taken
into account. However this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for
repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

a For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable
assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another
governmental unit's taxable value that is within the district's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total

taxable value.
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1-14

West Windsor-Plainsbore Regional School District
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Unaudited
Population Personal Income ® Per Capita Personal Income © Unemployment Rate ¢
Year West Windsor  Plainsboro West Windsor Plainsboro West Windsor  Plainsboro West Windsor Plainsboro
2002 22484 20,642 3 917976752 % 790,155,118 3§ 40,828 3§ 38279 2.80% 3.70%
2003 23,218 20,757 980,496,140 800,639,004 42,230 38,572 3.60% 2.60%
2004 23,891 20,812 1,029,702,100 812,479,668 43,100 39,039 2.80% 2.30%
2005 24 146 20,991 1,074,231,394 840,647,568 44 489 40,048 2.90% 2.50%
2006 25,636 21,040 1,177,487,116 869,120,320 45,931 41,308 2.00% 2.50%
2007 25,891 20,900 1,306,744,661 936,200,700 50,471 44,823 1.90% 2.20%
2008 26,245 20,938 1,395,079,220 995,392,520 53,156 47 540 2.40% 3.00%
2009 26,431 21,028 1,458,198,270 1,018,850,712 53,961 49,076 5.10% 4.70%
2010 26,531 21,184 1,378,205,857 1,003,952,128 51,947 47,392 4.82% 4.69%
2011 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
N/A Information not available,
Source:

a US Bureau of the Census, Population Division, provided by the NJ Dept of Labor and Workforce Development

b Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented
¢ Per Capita U.5. Department of Commerce, Buereaw of Economic Analysis, prepared by New Jersey Department of Labor & Workforce

Development
d New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development, labor Planning and Analysis
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Principal Employers

Current and Nine Years Ago

Unaudited
2011 2002
Rank Rank
West Windsor Employers Emplovees  (Optional) Employees (Optional)
Mercer County Community College 1,394 1 407 9
West Windsor-Plainsboro RSD 1,184 2 1,400 1
Covance 1,000 3 800 6
Bristol Meyers Squibb 900 4 850 3
URS (formerly The Washington Group) 850 5 N/A
Wegmans 515 6 N/A
Sam's Chub/Walmart 458 7 N/A
Sarnoff 425 8 850 4
Mathematical Policy Research 407 9 N/A
GE Healthcare 385 10 N/A
Raytheon N/A 1,046 2
NRG Energy, Inc. N/A N/A
Summit Bank N/A 900 3
BASF Corp. N/A 650 7
RCN Corp. N/A 520 8
Hyatt Regency N/A 325 10
7,518 1748
Rank Rank
Plainsboro Employers Employees  (Optional) Employees (Optional)
Bristol Meyers Squibb 1,550 1 1,820 2
Merill Lynch N/A 3,137 1
Munich Re-insurance 980 2 1,304 3
Firmenich 810 3 595 4
Nova Nordisk 780 4 340 9
Integra Life Sciences 320 5 N/A
Princeton Plasma Physics Labs 404 6 500 6
Bloomberg 230 7 520 5
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation 200 8 N/A
Princeton eCom 200 9 N/A
FMC Corp N/A 380 7
State Street Corp. 50 10 351 8
Princeton Marriott N/A 300 10
5,524 9,247

Source: Municipality Records
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Full-time Equivalent District Employees by Function/Program
Last Bight Fiscal Years
Unaudited

2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011

Functien/Program

Instruction
Regular 726 726 741 746 751 753 755 753
Other education 75 103 113 117 130 136 137 134
QOther instruction 73 76 79 78 80 78 80 82
Support Services:
Tuition
Student & instruction related services 84 80 78 80 83 80 80 79
General adminsitrative services 3 3 6 & 6 6 6 6
School administrative services 73 64 61 61 61 62 62 62
Business adminsitraiive services 26 26 26 26 28 20 26 26
Plant operations and maintenance 106 i08 111 111 113 1H 113 10
Pupil transportation 40 35 32 32 34 2 32 32
Other it 1 0 0 I 0 0 0
Total 1,208 1,224 1,247 1,287 1,287 1,278 1,291 1,184

Seurce: District Personne] Records
Note: The District lists only 7 years of information as the District does not have information prior

t0 2004 available. The District will continue to add to the years presented until the 10 year requirement
is fulfiiled.
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District Buflding

Elementary
Duteh Neck

Maurice Hawk

John Wigoff

Viltage

Town Center

Millstone River

Middle Schools
Thomas Grover

Community Middle

High Schooels

High Schoo! South

High School North

Other

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

Square Feel
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Square Feet
Capacity (sludents)
Erroliment

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enroliment

Square Feet
Capacily {students)
Enrolimem

Square Feol
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Square Fect
Capacity (students)
Barollment

Square Feet
Capacity (students)
Enrollment

Administration Beilding

Maintenance Offices

Special Services

Square Feel
Square Feel

Square Feel

Number of Schoois at June 30, 201}

Fiementary = 6
Middle School = 2
High Schools = 2
Other =3

Source: Distriet records, ASSA
Note: Increases in square footage and capacity are the result of additions.

Enrollment is based on the annual Cetober district count.

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoot District

School Building infonnation

Last Ten Figcal Years

Unaudited

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2067 2008 2009 2010 2018
68,543 £8,543 68,543 68,543 68,543 68,543 68,543 77,168 77,168 71,168
710 710 710 710 710 710 710 836 836 836
664 691 703 682 637 691 658 14 752 758
78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860 78,860
840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840 840
744 750 732 T2 767 788 845 506 827 841
46,147 46,147 46,147 46,147 46,147 47,470 47,470 47 470 41470 47,470
430 430 430 430 430 430 430 430 430 430
4351 372 390 327 353 378 389 416 420 461
88,553 88,353 88,553 88,553 88,553 88,553 88,553 88,553 88,553 88,553
704 704 704 104 704 704 704 704 04 704
G806 658 659 548 665 To0 680 666 £51 636
nfa 98,006 98,000 98,000 98.000 28,000 98,000 98,000 98,000 98,000
n/a 732 732 732 732 732 732 732 732 732
n/a 734 21 758 726 690 731 714 706 651
142,300 142,300 142,300 142,300 142,300 142,300 142,300 142,300 142,300 142,300
1,261 1,261 1,261 1,261 1,26} 1,261 1,261 1,261 1,261 1,261
1,438 778 804 836 825 863 834 780 831 889
176,453 176,453 176,453 176,433 176,453 176,453 176,453 176,453 176,433 176,453
1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360 1,360
1,156 1,182 1,161 1,150 1,182 1,184 162 i,144 1,096 1,109
141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802 141,802
1,260 1,260 1,260 1,260 1,260 1,260 1,350 1,260 1,350 1,260
1,012 997 1,066 1,11 i 1,168 1,248 1,255 1,255 1,231
222,372 222,372 222,372 222372 223,372 222372 222,372 20,372 270,372 270,372
1,510 1,510 1,510 1,510 1,510 1,510 1,510 1,610 1,610 1,619
1,366 1,456 1,549 1,541 1,602 1,603 1,573 1,569 1,563 1,598
323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931 323,931
1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875 1,875
1,069 1,167 1,257 1,341 1,408 1,426 1,418 1,517 1,584 1,513
5,025 6,025 6,025 6,025 6,025 6,025 6,025 6,025 6,025 6,025
385 385 385 385 385 383 iz 383 385 385
2,052 2,082 2,052 2,082 2,052 2,052 2,052 2,052 2,052 2,052
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119

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional Schoo? District
Schedule of Required Mainienance
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Vrnaudited
Fiscal Year ended June 30,

Facitity School # 2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 Z063 2002

HS South 35 $41,535 329,522 % 551,253 & 525,886 431,224 3 435662 % 303492 8 %2314 % 309653 % 364,015
HS North 36 448,808 634,416 556,518 765,484 627,637 634,087 410,998 363,643 455,532 527,102
Dutch Neck 3z 154,562 151,133 157,315 161,987 132,829 134,197 176,585 135,871 111,858 112,202
Hawk 33 157,951 154,447 160,785 186,401 152,848 154,422 136,530 120,856 119,825 129,091
Wicoff 34 95,079 92,970 06,785 109,201 B9 544 90,467 113,249 93,504 76,744 75,541
Community 48 184,019 bYyNIE 289,116 335,193 274,857 271,687 216,925 186,245 189,055 232,125
Milistone 19 285,016 278,694 290,131 136,513 275,939 278,780 208,526 182,809 202,575 232,940
Viilage 35 177,365 173,430 179,804 209,495 171,785 173,554 154,249 135,311 121,383 143,103
Grover 47 353,422 345,582 359,765 417,342 342,219 345,742 255,339 271,676 234,351 288,847
Town Cr 17 196,287 191,932 199,809 231,600 189,911 191,866 165,11) 144 983 116,453 160,422
Bd Office 999 12,068 15,800 12,284 14,185 11,632 11,752 6,503 5,604 6,983 9,863
Maint Bidg 999 771 754 35 989 851 320 454 391 487 630
Special Services 990 4110 4,019 4,184 4,948 4057 4,100 2,268 1,955 2,435 3,359
District Total $ 2910993 § 2846417 § 2058532 % 31269154 8 2705293 § 2733136 § 2,M4.2=2;n=5 $ 1BS5202 $ 1941332 % 2279240

Sonrce: District records.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Insurance Schedule
June 30, 2011
Unandited

School Alliance Insurance Fund
Commercial Package Policy
Building, Contents,Extra Expenses, Boiler and Machinery
Valuable Papers
Computer
Accounts Receivable

General Liability

School Leaders Liability

Business Auto

Comprehensive Deductible

Collision Deductible

Worker's Compensation

Umbrella

Pollution Liability

Employee Dishonesty - CAN Insurance Co. (employee)

Forgery and Alteration

Theft,Disappearance & Destruction
Inside Premises
Outside Premises

International - ACE Commercial

Individual Bonds
Bonds - Selective Insurance Group
Comptroller
Treasurer
Bonds - Travelers
Custodian of Records/Public Information Officer
Superintendent Finance / Board Secretary
Accident & Health - Unum Life Insurance Co. of Am.
Death Benefit - Per Person
Medical Expense Benefit
Student Accident Insurance - Monumental Insurance Life Ins. Co.
Coverage including all Interscholastic Sports, Gym
Class, Band, Intramural Sports and Co-curr activities

Source: District records.

J-20

Coverage Deductible
by 250,000,000 $ 1,000
Included in Blanket -
Included in Blanket 1,000
200,000 -
5,000,000 -
5,000,000 15,000
5,000,000 -
- 1,000
- 1,000
5,000,000 -
10,000,000 1,000
1,000,000 10,000
400,000 1,000
50,000 1,000
50,000 1,000
50,000 1,000
1,000,000 -
555,000 -
555,000 -
50,000 -
555,000 -
5,000 -
5,000 -
5,000,600 -
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WISS K-1

ACCOUNTANTS
CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of the Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

with Government Auditing Standards

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Princeton Junction, New Jersey
County of Mercer

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Board of
Education of the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District, in the County of
Mercer, New Jersey (the “District’™) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2011, which
collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements and have issued our report
thereon dated October 25, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; audit requirements as
prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance, Department of Education,
State of New lJersey; and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material
weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that is
a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements
will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in
internal control over financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as
defined above.

However, we noted certain matters involving internal control over financial reporting that
we have reported to the District in a separate Auditors’ Management Report on

Administrative Findings dated October 25, 2011.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions
was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as
prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance, Department of Education,
State of New Jersey.

We noted certain matters of noncompliance that we have reported to the District in the
separate Auditors’ Management Report on Administrative Findings dated October 25,
2011.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the District’s management
and Board, others within the entity, the New Jersey Department of Education, federal and
state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

St 4. ClllpS
Scott A. Clelland

Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 1049

Wesse ¥ Cosfrans—

WISS & COMPANY, LLP
October 25, 2011
Iselin, New Jersey
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Independent Auditors’ Report on Compliance with
Requirements That Could Have a Direct and Material Effect
on Each Major Program and on Internal Control
Over Compliance in Accordance with OMB Circular A-133
and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04

Independent Auditors’ Report

Honorable President and Members
of the Board of Education
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Princeton Junction, New Jersey
County of Mercer

Compliance

We have audited the Board of Education of the West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional
School District, in the County of Mercer, New Jersey (the “District”) with the types of
compliance requirements described in the U. S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB)
Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Grant Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and
state programs for the year ended June 30, 2011. The District’s major federal and state
programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws,
regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal and state
programs is the responsibility of the District’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on the District’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Administration and
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of
States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB
Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and
State Aid Payments. Those standards and requirements, OMB Circular A-133 and New
Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about the District’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit
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provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination of the District’s compliance with those requirements.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2011.

Internal Control Over Compliance

The management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and
grants applicable to federal and state programs. In planning and performing our audit, we
considered the District’s intérnal control over compliance with the requirements that
could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program in order to
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
compliance, and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with
OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal
control over compliance.

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a
control over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course
of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A
material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of federal
or state programs will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose
described in the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal confrol over compliance that might be deficiencies, significant
deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.
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This report is intended solely for the information and use of the District’s management
and Board, others within the entity, the New Jersey Department of Education, federal and
state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not
be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

St 4. Qillaat

Scott A. Clelland
Licensed Public School Accountant
No. 1049

Waisr 4 Coufaey-

WISS & COMPANY, LLP

October 25, 2011
Iselin, New Jersey
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K-5
p-1
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

Year ended June 30, 2011

1. General

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance present the activity of all expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance programs of the District. The District is defined in Note 1 to the District’s
basic financial statements. All federal awards and state financial assistance received
directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards passed through other
government agencies are included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and
state financial assistance.

2. Basis of Accounting

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance are presented on the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of
programs recorded in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis
of accounting and those recorded in the special revenue fund, which are presented using
the budgetary basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 1 to
the District's basic financial statements. The information presented in these schedules are
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented
in the schedules may differ from amounts presented, or used in the preparation of, the
basic financial statements.

3. Relationship te Basic Financial Statements

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the
District’s basic financial statements. The basic financial statements present the general
fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or
schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund, the special revenue fund and debt
service fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is
permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for
GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when
expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules of the modified accrual
basis with the exception of the revenue recognition of the last two state aid payments in
the current year budget, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S:A. 18A:22-4.2. For GAAP-
purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state
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K-5
p.2
{continued)

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

Year ended June 30, 2011
3. Relationship to Basic Financial Statements (continued)

deferral and recording of the last state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special
revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting
budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also
recognizes the last state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A.
18A:22-4.2. The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis
is $742,619 for the general fund and $50,867 for the special revenue fund. See Note to
Required Supplementary Information for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to GAAP
of accounting for the general and special revenue funds (C-3).

Additionally, as discussed further in footnote 5, the State of New Jersey makes
contributions on-behalf of the District for TPAF post retirement medical and pension

contributions. The total amount of these contributions during the 2011 fiscal year was
$4,591,765.

Financial award revenues are reported in the District’s basic financial statements on a
GAAP basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ 32,908 $ 14,645,640 $ 14,678,548
Special Revenue Fund 2,791,495 72,523 2,864,018
Capital Projects Fund 148,191 148,191
Debt Service Fund 452,046 452,046
Food Service Fund 425,947 25,083 451,030
Total financial award expenditures $ 3,250,350 $15,343,483 $18,593,833

4. Relationship to Federal and State Financial Reports

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the
related federal and state financial reports.
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p. 3

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Notes to Schedules of Expenditures of
Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance

Year ended June 30, 2011
5. Other

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Donation Program represent current
year value received and current year distributions respectively.

TPAF Social Security Contributions represent the amounts reimbursed by the State for

the employer’s share of social security for TPAF members for the year ended June 30,
2011.

The State of New Jersey also makes TPAF post retirement medical and pension
contribution expenditures on behalf of the District. These expenditures are not subject to
New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04 because the contributions are made by the State directly
and do not have any compliance related requirements, and therefore have not been
included on the Schedule of State Awards, as directed by the funding agency

6. Adjustments
The adjustments presented on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards relate to the

cancelation of prior year encumbrances and reclassification of cash receipts between
grants.
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K-6

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Financial Statement Section
Type of auditor’s report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?

Federal Awards Section

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type

B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
Type of auditor’s report on compliance for major programs:
Internal control over major programs:

Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with Circular A-133 (Section .510(a))?

Identification of major programs:

Year ended June 30, 2011

Part I - Summary of Auditor’s Results

p. 1
{continued)
Ungqualified
Yes X No
None
Yes X Reported
Yes X No
$300,000
Yes No
Ungualified
Yes X No
None

Yes X Reported

Yes X No

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster
84.027A/ 84.173A, IDEIA, Part B and Preschool Cluster,
84.391/ 84.392 Regular and ARRA
10.555/10.556 Child Nutrition Cluster/Special Milk Program for
Children
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K-6

p.2
(continued)
West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year ended June 30, 2011
Part I - Summary of Auditor’s Results
State Awards Section
Dollar threshold used to distinguish between a Type A and Type
B program; $300,273
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes No
Type of auditor’s report on compliance for major programs: Unqualified
Internal control over compliance:
Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No
None
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? " Yes __ X  Reported
Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in
accordance with NJOMB Circular 04-04. Yes X No
Identification of major programs:
GMIS/Program Number Name of State Program or Cluster

495-034-5120-089 Special Education Categorical Aid
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K-6
p. 3
(continued)

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year ended June 30, 2011

Part II — Schedule of Financial Statement Findings

No financial statement findings noted that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.
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West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)

Year ended June 30, 2011

Part III — Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and
Questioned Costs

No federal or state award findings and questioned costs noted that are required to be reported
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 or New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04.
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None.

West Windsor-Plainsboro Regional School District

Summary Schedule of Prior Year Audit Findings
Year ended June 30, 2011

K-7
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